
Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 June 18 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM –  4:00 PM 

Location:  Maxwel l  Project Off ice  

122 Old Highway 99W, Maxwel l ,  CA 95955 

 

Call  in:  1-408-418-9388  

Code:  146 887 2482  

WebEx Link 

Chair:  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

AGEND A 

 
Status: Issued for  Use  Version: A 

Purpose: Informat iona l  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat 1 Subject  to change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1 o f  3 

 

Not ice:  Pursuant to Execut ive Orders  N -25-20 and N-33-20,  i s sued by Governor  

Newsom on March 12,  2020,  and guidance by the Cal i forn ia  Department of  Publ ic 

Health dated March 11,  2020,  th is  meet ing wi l l  be conducted by te leconference.  

The publ ic may attend the meet ing and offer  publ ic comments by  phone, us ing the 

cal l - in  number above. Members of  the Committee wi l l  part ic ipate by te leconference 

f rom other locat ions .  In  addit ion,  the publ ic and members  of  the Committee may, 

at thei r  d iscret ion,  at tend the meet ing at the S ites Pro ject  Author i ty ’s  Maxwel l  Off ice 

located at 122 Old Highway 99 West,  Maxwel l ,  CA 95955.  However ,  the room wi l l  be 

arranged to ach ieve phys ical  d is tanc ing standards,  and capacity  at th i s  s i te  is  

therefore l im ited and wi l l  not be suf f ic ien t to accommodate more than a few 

members of  the publ ic .  
 

ROLL CALL & CALL TO ORDER :    

 

•  Int roduct ions.  

•  Pledge of  Al legiance.  

•  Approval  of  June 18,  2020 Agenda.  

•  Per iod for  Publ ic Comment .   

 

1.  Consent  Agenda:  Approximate start  t ime 1 :10 pm 

  
The following items have been reviewed by the Executive Director. To his knowledge, there is no opposition to the action. 
The items can be acted on in one consolidated motion as recommended or may be removed from the Consent Calendar and 
separately considered at the request of any person.  
 

1 .1  Approve the May 21 ,  2020 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing Minutes .   

 

1 .2  Accept the S i tes  Pro ject  Author i ty  T reasurer’ s  Report  as presented in  

At tachment 1 .2A.  (Attachment A)  

 

1 .3  Approve the Payment of Cla ims as presented in  Attachment 1 .3A with 

support ing detai ls  provided in  Attachment 1 .3B.  (Attachments  A,  B  & C)  

 

2.  Act ion I tems :        Approx imate star t  t ime 1:15 pm  

 

2 .1  Accept 2020-2021 S i tes Project State Agency Legis lat ive Act iv i ty  P r ior i t ies .  

(Attachment  A)  

https://meethdr.webex.com/meethdr/j.php?MTID=mf4ffcae7314f6a603309564d71431bb7


Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 June 18  

   Page: 2 o f  3 

 

 

2 .2  Approve the Authori ty’s  negotiat ion approach for  permits and operating 

agreements. (Attachment  A)  

 

3.  Discuss ion and Informat ion I tems :                     Approx imate s tart  t ime 1:55 pm  

 

3.1 Receive status update on prel iminary part icipation levels ,  outreach efforts  

related to maintaining project subscr ipt ion in  Second Amendment to 2019 

Reservoi r  Project Agreement (Amendment 2) and the process of rebalancing 

part icipation.  (Attachment A, B & C)  

 

3.2  Receive status update on draft 2020 Final  Federal  Feasibi l i ty  Report.  

 

3.3  Review and Comment on  the objectives and alternatives for  the Revised 

Environmental  Impact Report/Envi ronmental  Impact Statement to focus efforts  

in developing a more complete project descr ipt ion on schedule.  (Attachment 

A & B)   

 

3.4 Review and comment on the approach for  di sc ussions wi th the Cal i fornia  

Department of  Water  Resources on a Sites Coordinated Operations Agreement.  

(Attachment A)  

 

3.5  Receive status update on the Colusa Basin Drain  evaluation and Dunnigan 

Pipel ine al ignment review.   

  

3.6  Receive status update on the approach for Regulatory Agency Technical  

Working Group.  (Attachment A)  

 

4.  Reports :                                                         Approximate start  t ime 3 :00  pm 

 

4.1  Member’s  Reports :  

 

4.1.1  Chairpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co-Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

4 .1.2  Workgroup Chai rpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Workgroup Chai rperson s ’  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

4 .1.3  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :    

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Pro ject.  

 

4 .2  Execut ive Di rector ’s  Report s :  

•  Monthly  s tatus repor t .  (Attachment  A)   

•  Message Platform Update.   



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 June 18  

   Page: 3 o f  3 

 

 

5 .  Future Meet ings  and Schedules :                       Approx imate start  t ime 3:15  pm  

 

5 .1  Suggested Future Agenda I tems .  

 

5 .2  Upcoming meet ings :  

 

Reservoir  Commit tee   

Thursday,  July  16,  2020 1 :00 PM 

Si tes Pro ject  Off ice ,  122 Old Highway 99W Maxwel l ,  CA  95955  
( Te leconferenc ing and v ideo l ink  w i l l  be prov ided a s  an opt ion)  

 

Author i ty  Board  

Wednesday,  Ju ly 22,  2020 1 :30pm  

Si tes Pro ject  Off ice  
( Te leconferenc ing and v ideo l ink  w i l l  be prov ided as  an opt ion)  

 

 

ADJOURN:  

 

PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENT :  Any person may speak about any subject of  concern,  

provided i t  i s  wi th in the jur i sd ict ion of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee and i s  not a l ready 

on today’s agenda.  The total  amount of  t ime al lot ted for  receiv ing such publ ic 

communicat ion shal l  be l imi ted to a tot al  of  10 minutes per i ssue and each indiv idual 

or  group wi l l  be l im i ted to no more than 3 minutes each with in the 10 minutes 

a l located per i ssue.  Note:  No act ion shal l  be taken on comments made under th i s  

comment per iod.  

 

ADA COMPLIANCE:  Upon request ,  agendas wi l l  be made avai lable in  a l ternat ive 

formats to accommodate persons  wi th  disabi l i t ies .  In  addit ion,  any person wi th  a 

disabi l i ty  who requi res a modi f icat ion or  accommodation to part ic ipate or  attend 

th i s  meet ing may request  necessa ry  accommodation.  P lease make your request  to 

the Board Clerk ,  speci fy ing your d i sabi l i ty ,  the format in  which you would l ike  to 

receive th i s  Agenda and any other accommodation requi red no later  than 24 hours  

pr ior  to the s tart  of  the meet ing.  





Meeting:  Phase 2 Reservoir Project Agreement  2020 May 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM –  4:00 PM 

Location:  Cal l  in:  1-408-418-9388  Code: 962 567 736  WebEx Link 

Chair:  Thad Bettner (Glenn-Colusa I r r igation Dist r ict)  

Vice Chair :  Jeff Davis  (San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency) 

Treasurer :  Jamie Traynham (Davis  Water Distr ict)  

MI NUT ES  

 
Status: Issued for  Use  Version: A 

Purpose: Informat iona l  Date: 2020 May 21 

Caveat 1 Subject  to change  Ref/File #:  

Caveat 2  Page: 1 o f  8 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER :    

 

Chai rman Bettner  ca l led the meet ing to order at 1:00 p .m.,  fol lowed by  the Pledge 

of  Al legiance.  

 

ROLL CALL :  

 

Rol l  was cal led (See Attachment A) ,  which resul ted in  19 el ig ib le representat ives.  

Th i s  equated to 92% of  the current part ic ipat ion percentage being in  attendance, 

which i s  greater  than the 50% need to have a quorum of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee.  

By 2:07 pm 1 addit ional  member was present br inging the total  par t ic ipat ion 

percentage to 98 .19%.  

 

INTRODUCTIONS:  

 

The S i tes Staff  and members of  the publ ic  int roduced themselves.  

 

ATTENDANCE:  

 

See Attachment  B.  

 

AGENDA APPROVAL :  

 

I t  was moved by T incher,  seconded by Vanderwaal  to approve the May 21,  2020  

Reservoi r  Commit tee Agenda, as p resented. Mot ion carr ied unanimously .  

 

PERIOD OF PUBL IC COMMENT :  

 

Chai rman Bettner  ca l led for  publ ic comment.  Hear ing none,  he c losed the per iod of  

publ ic comment.  

 

1.  Consent  Agenda:  

 
Chairman Bettner  made t ime to cons ider  Consent Agenda I tem Numbers 1.1  

through 1.5 .  

 

Ms .  T raynham requested Consent Agenda I tem 1.4  be pul led and cons idered 

separate f rom the Consent Agenda  as fo l lows:   

 

https://meethdr.webex.com/meethdr/j.php?MTID=m7af8eb1dbebb660312fd3cdd41b8c1ec


Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 2 o f  8 

 

1.4  Approve a consul t ing contract wi th The Catalyst Group for faci l i tat ion services 

in an amount not to exceed $50,000 and approve a t ime extension through 

December 31, 2020 for  the exi st ing contract wi th Darl ing H2O.  

 

 Chai rman Bettner  so di rected.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

 

I t  was moved by Vanderwaal ,  seconded by T incher to approve Consent Agenda 

I tem Numbers  1.1 through 1 .3 and 1.5 as fol lows:  

 

1 .1  Approve the Apr i l  17 ,  2020 Phase 2 Reservoi r  Committee Meet ing Minutes .  

 

1 .2  Accept the S i tes  Pro ject  Author i ty  T reasurer’ s  Report  as presented in  

At tachment 1 .2A.  (Attachment 1 .2  A)  

 

1 .3  Approve the Payment of Cla ims as presented in  Attachment 1.3A with 

support ing detai ls  provided in  Attachment 1.3B.  (Attachments  1 .3  A,  B & C)  

 

1 .5  Recommend approval of  the Authori ty  Board,  at  their  May 27,  2020 meeting, of  

Resolut ion No. 2020-01 providing for  an appl icat ion to the USBR for a Financial  

Assi s tance Agreement for WIIN Act funds.  

 

Motion carr ied unan imously .  

 

Chairman Bettner  made t ime to cons ider  Consent Agenda I tem Number 1.4  

regarding approval  of  a consul t ing contract wi th The Catalyst  Group for  

faci l i tat ion serv ices and approval  of  an ex i st ing contract wi th Dar l ing H20 for  

a t ime extens ion.   

 

Ms .  T raynham expressed concern  regarding the blending of  two di f ferent  

consul tant contracts  in  one act ion i tem as wel l  as the dol lar  amount  of  the 

contracts .  

 

Execut ive Di rector  Brown addressed Ms.  T raynham’s concerns .  Br ie f  d i scuss ion  

fo l lowed.  

 

I tem Number 1 .4 :  I t  was moved by Vanderwaal ,  seconded by Cheng to 

approve a consult ing contract wi th The Catalyst  Group for  faci l i tat ion services 

in an amount not to exceed $50,000 and, further ,  approve a t ime extens ion 

through December 31, 2020 for the exist ing contract wi th Dar l ing H2O. Motion 

carr ied unanimously .  

 

1 :37  pm.  Gary Evans,  Al ternate representat ive for  Colusa County i s  now present and 

seated.  

 

2.  Act ion I tems :    

 

2 .1  Accept the attached Exhibit  B (2020 and 2021 budget)  to the  Second 

Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project Agreement (Amendment 2) and the 

results of the “soft cal l”.  Consider approving one of the fol lowing actions:  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 3 o f  8 

 

A.  Approve moving to the “hard cal l”  and the use of the attached 

part icipation table to create a draft  Exhibi t A to be included with 

Amendment 2.  

B .  Direct staff  to begin outreach to potentia l  part icipants based on the pr ior i ty  

system defined in part icipation ag reements and the credit re imbursement 

pol icy to explore interest in  Si tes capacity, i f  avai lable.  (Attachment 2 .1  A 

& B)  

Mr.  Robinette provided an update of  the “Two -Step Cash Cal l  Process”  and 

spoke to the fol lowing:  

•  Soft  Cal l  Resul t s  as  of  May 20,  2020:  

o  19 out of  21 agencies responded, represent ing 191,942 AF out of  

192,892 AF (99.5%).  

o  Appears  fu l l  subscr ipt ion  can be achieved, but  there i s  some reduct ion 

in  part ic ipat ion levels  and geographic  balance would need to be 

addressed.  

o  Ex i st ing part ic ipants  (SOD)  ident i f ied interest  in  5,000 AF of  addit ional  

capacity ,  i f  avai lable .  

o  Pr ior  part ic ipants (SOD) expressed interest  in  10 ,000 AF of  capacity ,  i f  

avai lable.  

o  Latest  p lanned home-board date i s  in  October,  wi th major i ty  in  June 

or  July .  

•  New Part ic ipant  Out reach Pr ior i ty :  

1 .  Goal  i s  total  Sacramento Val ley par t ic ipat ion of  25%. Pr ior i ty  would be 

given to current,  pr ior  and new Sacramento Val ley par t ic ipants in  that 

order.  

2 .  Ex i st ing Reservoi r  Committee part ic ipat ing members (wi th sub -pr ior i t ies  

by senior i ty) .  

3 .  Pr ior  Reservoi r  Committee par t ic ipat ing members (wi th sub -pr ior i t ies  

by ex i t  date) .  

4 .  Nonpart ic ipants.  Pr ior i ty  for  new part ic ipants i s  to Sacramento Val ley  

and others .  

•  Pr ior  and Future Commitments .  

•  Prel iminary Amendment 2  Par t ic ipat ion Table .  

•  Reservoi r  Commit tee 2020 and 2021 Work  P lan .  

•  Amendment 1B  budget by Month .  

•  Amendment 2  Budget by Month .  

•  Schedule :  

o  September 10,  2020:  S igned Amendment  2 due .  

o  November 1,  2020:  Invoice 1,  $60/AF due .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 4 o f  8 

 

o  Apr i l  1 ,2021:  Invoice 2,  up to $40/AF due.  

o  F inancial  incent ives for  pre -payment of  the ful l  $100/AF on Nov 1 are 

not p lanned based on administ rat ion cost .  

o  Non-f inancial  pre-payment incent ives re lated to main tain ing project 

schedule whi le accommodating delay payment f rom other agencies .  

Lengthy di scuss ion  fol lowed. Fol lowing discuss ion ,  Mr.  Robinette requested 

di rect ion f rom the Committee Members  as to the fol lowing 2  opt ions:  

A.  Approve moving to the “hard cal l”  and the use of  the attached 

part icipation table to create a draft  Exhibit  A to be included with 

Amendment 2.  

B .  Direct staff to begin outreach to potentia l  part icipants based on the pr ior i ty 

system defined in  part icipation agreements and the credi t re imbursement 

pol icy to explore interest in Si tes capacity, i f  avai lable.  (Attachment 2.1  A 

& B)  

Act ion :  I t  was moved by Kunde, seconded by Vanderwaal  to di rect s taff  to 

begin outreach to potent ia l  par t ic ipants  based on the pr ior i ty  system def ined 

in  part ic ipat ion agreements  and the credi t  re imbursement pol icy to explore 

interest  in  S i tes capacity ,  i f  avai lable .  Mot ion car r ied unanimously .  

 

2 .2  Approve the draft  Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoi r  Project Agreement.  

(At tachments  2 .2  A &B)  

 

Execut ive Di rector  B rown s tated the contract  i s  being brought back to the 

Committee to include in  the amendment  an abi l i ty  to  adjust  the part ic ipat ion 

levels .  

 

Mr.  T rapasso provided a br ie f  overv iew of  the Second Amendment  to the 2019 

Reservoi r  Project Agreement,  s tat ing i t  was reviewed by the Budget and 

F inance Work Group  and Author i ty  bond counsel ,  S t radl ing Yocca Car l son & 

Rauth.   

 

D iscuss ion fol lowed regarding Sect ion 2.04,  Future Development of  the S i tes  

Reservoi r  Pro ject ,  speci f ical ly ,  a Member’s  f i r s t  r ight  of  refusal  (Credit  

Reimbursement  Pol icy) .  

 

Act ion :  I t  was moved by Cheng, seconded by T raynham to approve the 

Second Amendment  to the Reservoi r  P ro ject Agreement by and among S i tes  

Pro ject Author i ty  and The Project Agreement Members L i s ted Herein and 

author i ze the Chai rman to s ign.  Mot ion carr ied unanimously .  

 

2 :07 p .m. Shel ly  Murphy,  representat ive for  Colusa County  Water  Dis t r ict  i s  now 

present and seated.  

 

2 .3  Chai rman Bettner  made t ime to cons ider  a cceptance of  the 2020-2021 S i tes 

Pro ject  Federal  Government  Affa i rs  Pr ior i t ies .  (At tachment 2 .3A)   

  

Mr. Spesert provided an overv iew of the Federal  Legis lat ive/Government Affai rs  

Pr ior i t ies .  B r ief di scussion fol lowed.  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 5 o f  8 

 

 

Act ion :  I t  was moved by  Vanderwaal ,  seconded by Azevedo to accept  the 

2020-2021 S i tes Project Federal  Government Affa i r s  P r ior i t ies ,  as p resented. 

Mot ion carr ied unan imously .  

 

 2 .4  Chai rman Bettner  made t ime to cons ider  a Resolut ion commending Mr.  J im 

Watson for  h i s  5  years of  dedicated serv ice to the S i tes Reservoi r  Project.  

 

Chairman Bettner , Executive Di rector  Brown and various Reservoi r  Committee 

Members expressed thei r  appreciation to Mr.  Watson for his  dedication to the 

project and wished h im wel l  in hi s futu re endeavors.  

 

General  Manager Watson thanked everyone for  thei r  wel l  wishes and stated i t  

was a team effort .  

 

Act ion:  I t  was moved by Davis ,  seconded by Vanderwaal  to adopt Resolut ion  

2020-02 Commending Mr.  J im Watson  for  h i s  5  years  of  dedicated serv ice to 

the S i tes Reservoi r  Project .  Mot ion car r ied unanimously .  (Attachment  2 .4  A)  

 

3 .  Discuss ion and Informat ion I tems :                      

 

3.1 Review and Comment on Recirculated EIR and key permits  mi lestone schedule 

and key decis ion points .  (Attachment 3 .1A)   

 

Ms.  Forsythe provided an overview of  the Recirculated Environmental  Impact 

Report  (E IR)  and upcoming act iv i t ies and key decis ion points as fol lows:  

•  Cali fornia Envi ronmental Qual i ty Act/National Environmental Pol icy Act 

(CEQA/NEPA) -  Project team is  currently developing an approach for 

completing the Recirculated EIR as wel l  as working to formulate a 

recommended approach to alternati ves and basel ine condit ions that are 

anticipated and wi l l  be reviewed with the Reservoir  Committee and Board 

in June. Team is proceeding to coordinate a joint  E IR/EIS,  wi th the 

assumption that the EIS wi l l  be supplement and recirculated with the EIR,  

though Reclamation has not made a f inal  decis ion.  

•  Federal  Endangered Species Act and Cal i fornia Endangered Species Act 

(Fi sh and Game Code Section 2081)  -  Project team is work ing to develop an 

approach for completing the Biological Assessment and Sect ion 2081 P ermit  

appl ications in coordination with the resource agencies and Reclamation.  

Environmental  and Operations teams continue to work on the model ing 

components and ref inement of  operation cr i ter ia for project divers ion from 

the Sacramento River,  with operating regimes for divers ion and releases and 

a review of the storage pol icy to be brought to the Reservoir  Committee and 

Board in September.  

•  National  Hi stor ic Preservation Act, Section 106  –  Wi l l  be in it iated in  

September.  

•  Cali fornia Water Right Appl ication (Cal i fornia Water  Code)  -  Working to 

formulate a recommended approach  to identi fy  key components of the 



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 6 o f  8 

 

water r ight appl icat ion for  discussion with the Reservoir  Committee and 

Board in September.  

o  Key components include Place of Use,  Points  of Divers ion,  Poi nts  of Re-

divers ion and Purpose of  Use-al l  of  which wi l l  form the basis  of  the 

appl ication.  

•  Clean Water Act Section 404 and 40 1 -  Wi l l  be in it iated in July.  

•  Environmental  Planning and Permitt ing Key Mi lestones through 2022.  

Executive Director Brown stated no action was required on thi s  matter  and 

inqui red whether Committee Members had any quest ions or comments. No 

quest ions or  comments were received.  

 

3.2  Review and Comment on Outreach Efforts to Communicate the Rights i zed 

Project.  

 

Mr. Spesert  provided an overview of the outreach efforts to communicate the 

 “r ights i zed project” .  He stated those efforts  included the fol lowing activi t ies :  

•  Distr ibution of press release highl ighting the “r ight -s ized” project to Si tes ’  

statewide media l i st ,  di st r ibution of an e -blast newsletter,  distr ibution of  

Editor ials  to regional media outlet and dist r ibution of  content on the 

project’s  social  media platforms.  

•  Federal  & State elected off icial/staff  br ief ings on the project’s value 

planning process, future funding needs and agency coordination needs.  

•  Project update br ief ing with NGOs and publ ic interest organizations to 

introduce the project’s  r ights i z ing and sol icit ing NGO feedback on the 

envi ronmental review process and the path for ward.  

•  Landowner coordination activi t ies and br ief ings wi th local  elected off icials  

introducing the “r ight -s i zed” project.  

He further stated staff would continue to engage elected off icials ,  landowners,  

project stakeholders  and develop and dist r ibute addit ional  media content in 

support of the rol lout of the new proposed project in the coming weeks.  

Addit ional ly,  s taff  i s  working on  the fol lowing:  

•  A revised vers ion of the Message Platform based on comments received from 

the Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty  Board.  Br ief  di scussion fol lowed with 

no action taken.  

•  A Webinar in  response to a request  by members to get project information 

that highl ights the “r ight-s ized” project to individual  part icipants and 

landowner investors .  

 

3.3  Review and Comment on Efforts  to Secure Proposi t ion 1 Water Storage 

Investment Program implementation modif ications in l ight of the continuing 

effects of the COVID-19 pandemic on local  government and water agency 

f inances.  (Attachment 3 .3  A &B)  

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 7 o f  8 

 

Executive Director Brown provided a br ief update regarding a letter s igned 

along with 5 other Projects  to the Cal i fornia Water Commission regarding a 

request that they consider making an emergency and temporary modif ication , 

on a project by project basi s ,  in  their  implementation of the Proposit ions 1 Water  

Storage Investment Program (WSIP) funding due to the COVID s i tuation.  He 

further stated the Projects requested that CWC direct staff  to evaluate 

administrat ive and regulatory modif ications which were appr opriate to mit igate 

COVID impacts and submit  recommendations to the Commission within 60 days 

for thei r  consideration.  

 

3.4  Review and Comment on the Reservoir  Committee Workgroup and Authori ty 

Board Committee Structure and Assignments .   (At tachment 3.4  A & B)  

 

Executive Di rector  Brown provided a  br ief  overview of the Reservoi r  Committee 

Workgroup and Authori ty Board Committee Structure and Ass ignments .  Stated 

the Budget and Finance Committee of the Authori ty Board wi l l  merge, effective 

immediately , with the Budget and Finance Workgroup of  the Reservoir  

Committee. He stated the Chair  of the Reservoir  Committee and the Authori ty  

Board concurred with the change.  

  

Chairman Bettner  stated there are vacancies in al l  workgroups, with the 

exception of the Reservoir  Operations & Engineer ing ,  for those interested in  

volunteering. Br ief di scussion fol lowed with no action taken.    

 

4 .  Reports :                                                          

 

4.1  Member’s  Reports :  

 

4.1.1  Chairpersons’  Report :   

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Chai r/Co -Chai r  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

Chai rman Bettner  stated he did not have anyth ing to report  and deferred to 

Vice-chai rman Davi s .  

 

Vice-chai rman Davis  informed the Committee Members of  h i s  ret i rement  as  

General  Manager of  the San Gorgonio Pass Water  Agency.  He stated he would 

cont inue as the Vice-chai rman of  the Reservoi r  Commit tee unt i l  the end of  

2020.  

 

4 .1.2  Workgroup Chai rpersons’  Report :           

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low the Workgroup Chai rperson s ’  an opportuni ty  to 

disc lose/discuss  i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

Reservoi r  Operat ions  and Engineer ing Ad hoc Work Group:  Mr.  Kunde provided 

a br ief  update regarding a Reservoi r  Operat ions  and Engineer ing Ad hoc Work  

Group meet ing held on May 18,  2020 regarding var ious matters .  



Reservoir Committee Meeting   2020 May 21  

   Page: 8 o f  8 

 

 

4 .1.3  Reservoi r  Commit tee Part ic ipant Reports :    

 

Th i s  t ime i s  set  as ide to al low Representat ives or  thei r  Al ternates an opportuni ty  

to disc lose/di scuss i tems re lated to the S i tes  Project.  

 

 None.  

 

4 .2  Execut ive Di rector ’s  Report s :  

 

 Execut ive Di rector  Brown provide d an overv iew of the fol lowing:  

•  Monthly  s tatus repor t .  (Attachment  4-2 A)  

•  DC Legis lat ive Day .  

•  Coal i t ion  letter  in  support  of  the SWRCB Water  Res i l ience Por t fol io  BCP -$4.5  

mi l l ion for  Water  Storage Investment  Program Water  R ights  Permitt ing Staf f .  

•  2020 Organizat ional  Chart .  (Attachment  4 .2  P) .  

•  Re-opening phases of  the Sacramento,  Bay Area and Natomas faci l i t ies .  

•  Contract and per formance plan (Jerry  B rown ,  Execut ive Di rector ) .  

•  Expressed appreciat ion to Mr.  Kunde for  preparat ion of  Mr .  J im Watson’s 

commendation.  

 

5 .  Future Meet ings  and Schedules :                     

 

5 .1  Suggested Future Agenda I tems .  

 

 None.  

 

5 .2  Upcoming meet ings :  

 

Reservoir  Commit tee  (note date changed f rom June 19 to June 18)  

Thursday,  June 18 ,  2020 1:00 PM 

Cal l  Number and Location TBD  

 

Author i ty  Board  

Wednesday,  June 24 ,  2020 1 :30  PM 

Cal l  Number and Location TBD  

 

Chairman Bettner  adjourned the meeting at 3:00 p.m.  

 

 

 

_________________________________                     __________________________________  

Chairman                                                           Executive Director  

Thad Bettner                                                       Jer ry Brown 



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project , Phase 2 2020 May 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Attachment  A  t o  Meet ing  Minutes  -  Ro l l  Ca l l  

NOTE 1 :  Par t ic ipa t ion f rom a remote  
locat ion in  accordance w i th the Governor ’ s  
EO N-25-20 & N-29-20  (COVID19)  are  
counted in  quorum or  vo t ing.  

 

Status: Meet ing  Record  Version: 0 

Purpose:  Date: 2020 May 21 

Caveat 1  Ref/File #: 12.221-210.018 

Caveat 2 Subject  to rev is ion  Page: 1  o f  1 

 

Current Voting Committee Participants (21):  

 

✓  Pct  Par t i c ipant  

 3.42 American Canyon, City  

 2.51 Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 

 2.46 Carter MWC  

 4.97 Coachella Valley WD 

 4.97 Colusa County  

 5.49 Colusa Co. WD                   (1)  

 2.50 Cortina WD  

 2.90 Davis WD  

 0.00 
Department of Water 
Resources (non-voting) 

 4.06 Desert WA  

 3.09 Dunnigan WD  

 3.68 Glenn-Colusa ID  

✓  Pct  Par t i c ipant  

 2.64 LaGrande WD  

 15.34 Metropolitan WD  

 3.42 Reclamation District 108  

 7.93 San Bernardino Valley MWD  

 6.01 San Gorgonio Pass WA  

 6.53 Santa Clara Valley WD  

 3.67 Santa Clarita Valley WA  

 6.27 Westside WD  

 3.17 Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 

 0.00 
US Bureau of Reclamation 

(non-voting) 

 4.97 Zone 7 WA  

 100.00 Total 
 

 19.  Voting members represented at Meeting ’s  start   

 92.7 % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage 

 20.  Represented by 2:07 pm (1)  

   98.19 % Represented part ic ipat ion percentage 

  



Top ic :  Sites Reservoir Project , Phase 2 (2019) 2020 May 21 

Subject:  Reservoir Committee Meeting 1:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Attachment  B  t o  Meet ing  Minutes  -  At tend ance  

Page 1 of 4 

Current Voting Reservoir Committee Participants (21):  

 Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate  Others  

 American Canyon, City  Rick Kaufman 
 
 

Felix Hernandez III 
Jason Holley 

 

 AVEK WA  Dwayne Chisam  Dan Flory  

 Carter MWC  Ben Carter  Ann Carter  

 Coachella Valley WD  Robert Cheng  Ivory Reyburn   

 Colusa County.  Mike Azevedo  Gary Evans  

 Colusa Co. WD  Shelley Murphy  Joe Marsh  

 Cortina WD  Jim Peterson  Chuck Grimmer Jamie Traynham 

 Davis WD  Jamie Traynham  Tom Charter  

 Desert WA  Mark Krause  Steve Johnson  

 Dunnigan WD  Bill Vanderwaal    

 Glenn-Colusa ID  Thad Bettner  Don Bransford  

 LaGrande WD  Zach Dennis   Ken LaGrande Jamie Traynham 

 Metropolitan WD  Randall Neudeck  Chandra Chilmakuri  

 RD 108  Bill Vanderwaal  Blair Lewis  

 San Bernardino V MWD  Bob Tincher  Heather Dyer  

 San Gorgonio Pass WA  Jeff Davis    

 Santa Clara Valley WD  Cindy Kao  Eric Leitterman  

 Santa Clarita Valley WA  Dirk Marks  Steve Cole  

 Westside WD  Allan Myers  Dan Ruiz  

 
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa 

WSD 
 Rob Kunde    

 Zone 7 WA  Amparo Flores 

 
 



 

Carol Mahoney 

Jarnail Chahal 
Wes Mercado 

Valerie Pryor 

 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                        2020 May 21 

 Page 2 of 4 

 

Non-Voting Committee Participants (2): 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive /Other  ✓  Al ternate /Other   

Dept of Water Resources  Rob Cooke  David Sandino  

  Ajay Goyal  Jim Wieking  Dave Arrate 

Bureau of Reclamation  Richard Welsh  Don Bader  Chris Duke  

 
 

 

Ryan Davis 

Natalie Wolder  

 

 

 

Derya Sumer 

Mike Dietl 

David Van Rijn  

 Mike Mosley 

   Shana Kaplan 

 

Pending Reservoir Committee Participants (0):  

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate   

      
 

Authority,  Non-Signatory (6): 

 

Par t i c ipant  ✓  Representa t ive  ✓  Al ternate   

Glenn County  John Viegas    

PCWA  Ed Horton 
 

 

Ben Barker 

Darin Reintjes 
 

Roseville  Sean Bigley 
 

 

Trevor Joseph 

Jason Marks 
 

Sacramento, City of  Jeff Harris  Anne Sanger  

Sacramento County WA  Kerry Schmitz  Michael Peterson  

Tehama-Colusa Canal 

Authority 
 Jeff Sutton    

 

Staff:  
 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Jerry Brown Executive Director 

 Forsythe, Ali Sites Project Authority 

 Spesert, Kevin Sites Project Authority 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Trapasso, Joe Sites Project Authority 

 Tirado, Yolanda Board Clerk 

 Jim Watson General Manager 

 
 

 
 

 
 



Reservoir Committee Meeting                                         2020 May 21  

 

Consultants:  

 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Alexander, Jeriann Fugro 

 Barnes, Joe AECOM 

 Boling, Robert HDR 

 Briard, Monique ICF 

 Brown, Doug Stradling  

 Brown, Scott LWA 

 Bruner, Marc Perkins Coie 

 Campbell, Jeff Project Controls Cubed 

 Durbin, Gary Brown & Caldwell 

 Forrest, Mike AECOM 

 Floyd, Kim Floyd 

 Herrin, Jeff AECOM 

 Heydinger, Erin HDR 

 Johns, Jerry Johns 

 Katz, Sara Katz & Associates 

✓ Name Represent ing  

 Kivett, Marcia Brown & Caldwell 

 Kuney, Scott Young Wooldridge 

 Montague, Doug Montague DeRose Assoc. 

 Motamed, Farid Fugro 

 Robinette, JP Brown & Caldwell 

 Rossetto, Sarah Katz & Associates 

 Rude, Peter Ch2m 

 Spranza, John HDR 

 Tull, Rob Ch2m 

 Van Camp, Marc MBK 

 Warner Herson, 

Laurie 
Phenix 

 Westcot, Cathy HDR 

   

   

 

Other Attendees: (Check box to  have  emai l  address added to  the d is t r ibut ion l is t)  

Name Represent ing  Contac t  (Phone & E -mai l )  

Laura Nicholson Office of Senator Nielson  

Gary Darling Darling H2O  

Juleah Cordi 
Office of Assemblyman 
James Gallagher 

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 1.2 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Treasurer’s  Report 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso  Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

 

Accept the Sites Project Authori ty Treasurer’s  Report as presented in Attachment 

1.2A.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Attachment 1.2A incorporates f inancial  information through May 30, 2020.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

 

None.  

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Joe Trapasso 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A:  June’s  2020 Treasurer’s Report.   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 



MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 1.2 Attachment A



























 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 1.3 2020 June 18  

Subject :  Payment of Claims 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: T rapasso  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: Act ion  
Authority 

Agent: T rapasso  Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Approve the Payment of  Claims as presented in Attachment 1.3A with support ing 

detai ls  provided in Attachment 1.3B.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Attachment A presents the warrants to be drawn against  the  invoices received 

by the Si tes Project Authori ty through June 1, 2020.  

 

Attachment B summarizes  detai l s  of  the invoices received through June 1,  2020 

and how the incurred costs  are al located between the Authori ty  and Reservoir  

Committee.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:   

 

Total  Payment of  Cla ims i s $722,564.07 wi th $40,577.27 of  costs being assigned to 

the Authori ty  and $681,986.80 assigned to the Reservoi r  Committee.  

For  the Reservoir  Committee  ass igned amount , $621,852.49 wi l l  be paid through 

the WSIP account and $60,134.31 through the JPA/Sites account  as shown in 

Attachment B.  

Staf f Contact:  

Joe Trapasso 

Attachments :  

Attachment A: June 2020 Report on warrants  to be drawn for Payment of Claims .  

Attachment B:  June 2020 Monthly  Key Consultant  and Vendor  Invoice table.  

Attachment C:  June 2020 Key Consultant  Budget Status Report .  





MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment A





          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by

Adept Solutions

 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 6/1/20 06/20

Adept Solutions

 IT Related Services/Computer Equipment 5/15/20 4/20

AECOM (Reservoir) (HR)

 Engineering Services

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

 Engineering/Tech 6/1/20 5/20

Bender Rosenthal, Inc. (G)

 Real Estate

Brown and Caldwell (B)

 Project Controls 5/29/20 5/20

CH2M Hill Engineers (Operations) (D)

 Operations / Simulation Modeling 5/15/20 4/20

CH2M/Jacobs (Conveyance) (HC)

 Engineering Services

Colusa Indian Community Council

 Tribal Council

Darling H2O Consulting, Inc.

 Organizational Assessment

Dunn Consulting

 Legislative/Regulatory/Strategic Support 6/2/20 5/20

Fechter and Company, CPAs

 Accounting Services

Forsythe Group, LLC

 EPP Manager 6/2/20 5/20

Fugro (I)

 Geotechnical Engineering Services 5/28/20 5/20

Gerald (Jerry) Johns

 Project Operations

$116,764.80

SPA-202005

04.72190035-14

No Invoice

$30,000.00

$11,875.58 HL

$168,516.59

June 8, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for June 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

2000365230

No Invoice

17373609

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their June monthly meetings.

$305.27 $61.05 $244.22 KMS

$1,045.35

$116,764.80

D3205400-013

No Invoice

No Invoice

No Invoice

Letter

No Invoice

1200270922
$168,516.59 JAT

HL

AEF

KMS

HL

SPE

$97,617.53

FD

JAT

HL

$209.07 $836.28 KMS

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor

$8,112.77 $8,112.77

Total

$ Reservoir 

Committee

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 KMS

JAT

AEF

JB

MSP-139499

Invoice #

139505

No Invoice

$ Authority 

Board

$97,617.53

$8,000.00

$30,000.00

$11,875.58

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 6/8/2020) 

Page 1 of 4

MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment B



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by

June 8, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for June 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their June monthly meetings.

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor
Total

$ Reservoir 

Committee

Invoice # $ Authority 

Board

HDR (A)

 Project Integration 6/1/20 5/20

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Environ.) (E)

 Env/Biological Services 5/14/20 4/20

ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. (Permitting) (F)

 Permitting and Agreements 5/14/20 4/20

J.C. Watson, Inc.

 General Manager Services 5/28/20 5/20

Katz & Associates (C)

 Communications 5/14/20 4/20

K-Coe Isom, LLP

 Accounting 5/31/20 5/20

Larsen Wurzel & Associates, Inc.

 Cost Development 5/8/20 4/20

M.R. Cleaning Service

 Office Cleaning 5/10/20 4/20

M.R. Cleaning Service

 Office Cleaning 5/28/20 5/20

Maximum Pest Control

 Pest Spraying 5/28/20 5/20

MBK Engineers

 Reservoir Operations 5/15/20 4/20

Montague DeRose & Associates, LLC

 Municipal Advisor

MT Shasta Water

 Office Water 5/14/20 5/20

Perkins Coie, LLP

 Special Legal 5/28/20 4/20

Recology Butte Colusa Counties

 Office Trash Pickup 5/31/20 5/20

JB

1609000-0420

No Invoice

495621

6195435

37394368

SPA-058

AEF

AEF

$168,516.59

$65,867.86

1200270922

0147006

0147005

$353.00 $1,412.00

$168,516.59 JAT

$30,527.26

JAT

$1,374.00 JAT

$200.00 KMS

JAT

$65.00 KMS

$3,185.00 AEF

$200.00 KMS

$971.10 AEF

$30.15 KMS

413745

KC087169

33

37

51008

20-04-4941.0

$21,254.99 $14,170.00 KMS

$4,369.69 $24,181.57

$65,867.86

$35.95 KMS

$30,527.26

$28,551.26

$35,424.99

$1,765.00

$1,374.00

$200.00

$200.00

$65.00

$3,185.00

$30.15

$971.10

$35.95

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 6/8/2020) 

Page 2 of 4



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by

June 8, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for June 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their June monthly meetings.

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor
Total

$ Reservoir 

Committee

Invoice # $ Authority 

Board

Rush Personnel $564.48

 Yolanda Tirado Services 5/18/20 5/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 5/18/20 5/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 6/1/20 5/20

Rush Personnel

 Yolanda Tirado Services 6/1/20 5/20

Spesert Consulting

 Bus/Communications Manager 6/2/20 5/20

Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth

 Bond Counsel 5/13/20 4/20

The Ferguson Group

 Federal Government Affairs Support 5/1/20 5/20

Trapasso Consulting Services

 Program Operations Manager 6/1/20 5/20

U.S. Bank - Credit Card

 Misc. Expenses 6/3/20 5/20

Waterology Consulting

 Executive Director Services 6/1/20 5/20

William Avery & Associates

 Personnel Recruiter

Wiseman Consulting Group

 ROW/Land Management

Young Wooldridge, Law Offices, LLP

 Legal Counsel 5/31/20 5/20

IVC000000137208

KMS

SPA 17-32

Online 6/3

2

No Invoice

No Invoice

65924

IVC000000137209

06-20

364298-0001

0520148

IVC000000136951

KMS

$21,320.00 JB

$224.91 $899.64

$189.63 $758.52 KMS

$141.12

$191.97 KMS

IVC000000136950

KMS

$5,707.14

$33,750.00
JT/ FD 

/JS

JB

KMS

$282.24 $1,128.96 KMS

JAT

$3,970.00 JAT

JAT

$4,438.64

$7,500.00

$1,268.50

$705.60

$948.15

$1,411.20

$7,500.00

$28,000.00

$1,124.55

$21,320.00

$3,970.00

$15,000.00

$28,000.00

$191.97

$33,750.00

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 6/8/2020) 

Page 3 of 4



          Sites
       Topic:  Program Operations - Finance

     Purpose:  Summarize the review of invoices for preparation of monthly Accountant and Treasurer's reports. 

Review

Date Period by

June 8, 2020

    Subject: Consultant/Vendor Invoices Received for June 2020 Board Authority and Reservoir Committee 

The following consultant and vendor invoices were received and reviewed for inclusion in Payment of Claims for the 

Authority Board and Reservoir Committee consideration at their June monthly meetings.

Board Approval Items

Consultant/Vendor
Total

$ Reservoir 

Committee

Invoice # $ Authority 

Board

722,564.07 40,577.27 681,986.80

100,711.58 40,577.27 60,134.31 

621,852.49 621,852.49

4,500,365.96 8,080,794.41

WSIP To Date

Balance

June 2020 Monthly Totals

Cumulative Summary

Cash Accounts

WSIP

     3,580,428.45 

Total

$ Authority 

Board

$ Reservoir 

Committee

(4) Fund Checks Received

JPA/Sites

Notes: * 

Monthly Invoice Summary v04.xlsx
 (Printed 6/8/2020) 

Page 4 of 4



6/8/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

a) HDR Costs and Task % as of 05/20 Services 1,499,864         1,499,864            843,991       655,873         56%

a) HDR A01 Communications Int. -                        -                -                  - -

a) HDR A02 Ops Modeling Int. 181,007               28,076         152,932         16% 40%

a) HDR A03 Env. Planning Int. 149,357               123,553       25,804            83% 56%

a) HDR A04 Permitting Int. 243,884               173,782       70,102            71% 56%

a) HDR A05 Real Estate Int. 139,718               37,931         101,787         27% 35%

a) HDR A06 Engineering Int. 299,476               175,703       123,773         59% 56%

a) HDR A07 Geotech Int. -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A08 Controls Int. 224,387               141,151       83,236            63% 56%

a) HDR A09 General Int. 98,267                  113,340       (15,073)          115% 60%

a) HDR A10 Authority's Engineer -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A11 Health, Safety & Loss Prevention -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A12 Quality Management -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A13 Risk Management 49,890                  10,156         39,734            20% 20%

a) HDR A14 IT 15,831                  9,070            6,761              57% 56%

a) HDR A15 GIS -                        765               (765)                - 100%

a) HDR A16 Document Management 3,734                    3,467            267                 93% 56%

a) HDR A17 Staff Support 14,004                  1,929            12,075            14% 56%

a) HDR A18 Satellite Project Office -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A19 Land Conservation Approach -                        -                -                  - 100%

a) HDR A98 HDR Project Management 40,309                  17,755         22,554            44% 56%

a) HDR A99 Expenses 40,000                  7,311            32,689            18% 56%

b) BC Costs and Task % as of 05/20 Services 899,156             899,156               576,820       322,336         64%

b) BC B01 Project Controls 113,645               55,363         58,282            49% 45%

b) BC B02 Contract Administration and Compliance 492,414               305,321       187,093         62% 65%

b) BC B03 Work Planning and Scheduling 100,341               98,466         1,875              98% 100%

b) BC B04 Project Administrative Support 117,516               82,765         34,751            70% 65%

b) BC B05 PMP Sections -                        -                -                  - -

b) BC B98 Project Management 73,240                  32,720         40,520            45% 50%

b) BC B99 Expenses 2,000                    2,185            (185)                109% 100%

JUNE KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

MBR v1.xlsx Page 1 of 3

MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 1.3 Attachment C



6/8/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

JUNE KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

c) K&A Costs and Task % as of 04/20 Services 199,930             199,930               85,531         114,399         43%

c) K&A C01 Local/Landowner Outreach 14,083                  1,443            12,641            10% 15%

c) K&A C02 Statewide Outreach 22,000                  3,756            18,244            17% 15%

c) K&A C03 NGO Outreach 12,166                  1,085            11,081            9% -

c) K&A C04 Strategic Communications 19,666                  6,724            12,942            34% 35%

c) K&A C05 Message Development/Training 11,831                  3,778            8,054              32% 40%

c) K&A C06 Informational Materials Distribution 38,500                  26,152         12,348            68% 30%

c) K&A C07 Website Modifications and Management 18,600                  5,153            13,448            28% 40%

c) K&A C08 Video & Photography -                        -                -                  - -

c) K&A C09 Authority/Reservoir Committee Public Affairs Support 14,500                  7,595            6,905              52% 40%

c) K&A C10 Media Relations 13,084                  8,448            4,637              65% 35%

c) K&A C11 Social Media 5,000                    1,246            3,754              25% 25%

c) K&A C98 Project Management 30,500                  17,695         12,805            58% 40%

c) K&A C99 Expenses -                        2,457            (2,457)             - -

d) CH2-d Costs and Task % as of 04/20 Services 993,000             993,000               351,035       641,965         35%

d) CH2-d D01 Permitting and Resource Agency Technical Support 100,000               62,027         37,973            62% 90%

d) CH2-d D02 Environmental Document Support 356,853               70,268         286,585         20% 20%

d) CH2-d D03 Total Operations Technical Support 300,000               106,184       193,816         35% 65%

d) CH2-d D04 Value Planning 88,000                  71,575         16,425            81% 95%

d) CH2-d D98 Project Management 31,147                  28,591         2,556              92% 50%

d) CH2-d D99 Expenses & Subconsultants 117,000               12,390         104,610         11% 45%

e) ICF-e Costs and Task % as of 04/20 Services 428,000             428,000               142,871       285,129         33%

e) ICF-e E01 Draft EIS/EIR Review and Strategic Consultation -                        -                -                  - -

e) ICF-e E02 Prepare Admin Final Responses to Comments -                        -                -                  - -

e) ICF-e E03 Prepare Administrative Final EIR/EIS 15,000                  14,967         33                    100% 100%

e) ICF-e E04 Begin Preparation of Administrative Record for Fin -                        -                -                  - -

e) ICF-e E05 Engagement -                        -                -                  - -

e) ICF-e E06 Geotechnical Environmental Document -                        -                -                  - -

e) ICF-e E07 Develop Environmental Document Work Plan 110,000               75,325         34,675            68% 55%

e) ICF-e E08 Support Development of EIR/EIS Project Description 180,000               24,714         155,286         14% 15%

e) ICF-e E09 Prepare Annotated Outline 88,000                  -                88,000            - -

e) ICF-e E98 Project Management 31,500                  27,865         3,635              88% 30%

e) ICF-e E99 Expenses 3,500                    -                3,500              - -

f) ICF-f Costs and Task % as of 04/20 Services 708,300             708,300               148,230       560,070         21%

f) ICF-f F01 Finalize Joint Biological Assessment -                        -                -                  - -

f) ICF-f F02 Finalize Geotechnical Permits and Fieldwork 297,120               37,554         259,566         13% 50%
MBR v1.xlsx Page 2 of 3



6/8/2020

Area / 

Consultant

Task 

ID
Task Name

$ Contract 

Ceiling

 $Task Budget 

Authorized 

(2020)

$ Spent to 

date   

(2020)

$ Budget 

Remaining 

(2020)

Spent %
Task % 

Complete

8 Month 

Plan (2020)

JUNE KEY CONSULTANT BUDGET REPORT

 FOR AUTHORITY BOARD AND RESERVOIR COMMITTEE,

 FINANCE AND ECONOMICS AD HOC COMMITTEE
Sites

f) ICF-f F03 Prepare Section 106 Documents -                        -                -                  - -

f) ICF-f F04 Begin Preparation of Permits and Agreements 26,000                  25,976         24                    100% 100%

f) ICF-f F05 Prepare for 2020 Field Work Studies -                        -                -                  - -

f) ICF-f F06 Strategize on Mitigation and Adaptive Management P -                        -                -                  - -

f) ICF-f F07 Early Coordination and Development of Key Permits 333,740               48,638         285,102         15% 20%

f) ICF-f F98 Project Management 35,000                  29,668         5,332              85% 30%

f) ICF-f F99 Expenses 16,440                  6,395            10,045            39% 15%

g) BRI Costs and Task % as of 01/20 Services 762                     762                       762               0                      100%

g) BRI G01 Develop Draft Right-of-Way Manual Sections -                        -                -                  - -

g) BRI G02 Right-of-Way Planning Efforts -                        -                -                  - -

g) BRI G03 Right-of-Entry / Early-Access Program 517                       517               0                      100% -

g) BRI G04 Property Management Program -                        -                -                  - -

g) BRI G05 Public Outreach and Community Engagement -                        -                -                  - -

g) BRI G98 Project Management / QC 245                       245               0                      100% -

g) BRI G99 Expenses -                        -                -                  - -

hc) CH2-hc Costs and Task % as of 01/00 Services 597,023             597,023               -                597,023         

hc) CH2-hc HC01 Project Coordination 15,378                  -                15,378            - -

hc) CH2-hc HC02 Engineering Support for Proj. Description of Preferred Proj. from Value Planning 370,475               -                370,475         - -

hc) CH2-hc HC98 Project Management 55,469                  -                55,469            - -

hc) CH2-hc HC99 Expenses & Subconsultants 155,700               -                155,700         - -

hr) AEC-hr Costs and Task % as of 01/00 Services 599,379             599,379               -                599,379         

hr) AEC-hr HR01 Project Coordination 7,339                    -                7,339              - -

hr) AEC-hr HR02 Engineering Support for Project Description of Preferred Project 567,000               -                567,000         - -

hr) AEC-hr HR98 Project Management 25,040                  -                25,040            - -

i) FUG Costs and Task % as of 05/20 Services 85,995               85,995                 48,849         37,146            57%

i) FUG I01 Data Review and Develop 2019 Feasibility Study Work Plan -                        -                -                  - -

i) FUG I02 - Obsolete - -                        -                -                  - -

i) FUG I03 2019 Site Investigation -                        -                -                  - -

i) FUG I04 Future Site Investigation Work Plan for Design -                        -                -                  - -

i) FUG I05 Assessment of Proposed Field Data Collection Points 50,786                  22,428         28,358            44% 44%

i) FUG I98 Project Management 35,209                  26,421         8,788              75% 75%

MBR v1.xlsx Page 3 of 3





 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 2.1 2020 June 18 

Subject :  State Legislative Activit ies  

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Spesert  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Spesert  Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action:  

 

Accept 2020-2021 Si tes Project State Agency Legis lat ive Activi ty Pr ior i t ies .  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

In response to the recommendation outl ined in the Organizational  Assessment to 

prepare an analysi s  and staff recommendation on federal  funding pursui ts ,  s taff  

developed a Federal  Legis lat ive/Government Affai rs  Pr ior i t ies memorandum that 

was approved by the Reservoir  Committee and Authori ty Board at thei r  

respective May 2020 meetings.   

 

In addit ion to the Federal  Legis lat ive/Government Affai rs Pr ior i t ies memorandum, 

staff has worked with the Authori ty Ad Hoc Legis lat ive & Outreach Committee  to 

develop a l i st  of S tate level legis lat ive and government  pr ior i t ies to focus our  

activi t ies  to better a l ign with key project mi lestones . The State activi t ies  wi l l  be 

implemented in coordinated manner with our Federal  government 

affai rs/ legis lat ive pr ior i t ies .  These State pr ior i t ies wi l l  be the Committee and Team 

focus through December 2021. Any adjustments would be b rought back to the 

Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board before being incorporated and 

updates wi l l  be provided on s ignif icant progress.   

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

 

Suff icient funds exist  to support  activi t ies  associated with these pr ior i t ies wi thin 

the Amendment 2 work plan.  

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Jer ry  Brown/Kevin Spesert  

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A:  State Legis lat ive/Government Affai rs Pr ior i t ies Memo.  



 

 

 

TO:  Ad Hoc Legislative & Outreach Committee 

DATE:  10 June 2020 

SUBJECT: State Government Affairs Priorities 

 

Staff has been working to identify near-term (thru December 31, 2021) State government affairs/legislative 

priorities to focus our activities to better align with key project milestones and are implemented in 

coordinated manner with our Federal government affairs/legislative priorities. 

The following represents the staff’s proposed State government affairs/legislative priorities.  

STATE FUNDING 

Proposition 1/CWC 

• Continue to advance activities to meet the statutory requirements of WSIP to secure the $816 

million awarded to the project.  

o Must have completed feasibility studies, a draft version of the recirculated environmental 

documents released for public review, CWC finding that the project is feasible and 

advances long-term Delta goals, and commitments for at least 75 percent of the non-WSIP 

funding by January 1, 2022. 

• Continue to secure WSIP Early Funding that was awarded to the project.  

o Approximately $32 million of the WSIP Early Funding awarded to the project is still available 

($40.8 million awarded by CWC). 

• Advance discussions with CWC to address requests outlined in the WSIP Project Coalition Letter 

sent on May 11, 2020 to address impacts of COVID19 on the WSIP projects.  

o Modification of Early funding conditions, Increased release frequency or waiver of 

retention on early funding, increase flexibility within the early funding agreements, 

Incorporate COVID related impacts into pre-established deadlines.  

• Advance discussions with CWC to reconcile WSIP public benefits regarding the VP7 

recommended alternative. 

California Infrastructure Bank  

• Identify and begin groundwork to potentially apply for loan funding for the project from the 

California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank (IBank) for appropriate/eligible project 

components.  

o Infrastructure State Revolving Fund Loans (ISRF), IBank Bond Financing, Infrastructure State 

Revolving Fund Bonds (ISRB).  

Other State Appropriations/Bonds/Grants  

• Support development and secure funding from potential state bond measures for infrastructure 

development, drought resiliency, water resources, and flood control. 

o Possible bond to support the priorities identified in the Governor’s Water Resilience Portfolio 

has been discussed but may be delayed due to COVID19 impacts to the state’s economy.  

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 2.1 Attachment A 



 

Page 2 

• Track and pursue opportunities for state appropriations/grants as appropriate for transportation, 

economic/workforce development, flood control, infrastructure planning, operations & 

maintenance, etc. 

STATE AGENCY COORDINATION  

• Pursue development of a DWR/SWP Coordinated Operations Plan. 

o Including term sheet whereby the parties agree on the key provisions of an agreement by 

July 2021. 

• Completion of the recirculated Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) by July 2021. 

o Coordinated with USBR’s development of the Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact 

Statement (EIS) which is planned for completion no later than July 2021.   

• Develop strategy to advance the Authority’s water rights application by September 2020 with a 

planned submittal of the application by June 2022 (aligned with Final EIR/EIS). 

• Secure permits and approvals of CDFW for ITP & LSA. 

o Enter a three-year agreement to fund CDFW staff to support of the project’s permitting by 

December 2020. 

o Execute Contract with CDFW for WSIP benefits. 

• Secure permits and approvals from Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) to initiate preliminary design 

by January 2022.  

• Complete approvals and permits to achieve the Final Funding Conditions for Prop 1 by June 2023 

for management of WSIP public benefit water produced by the project. 

o All environmental documental competed, all other federal, state, and local approvals, 

certifications and agreements required to be completed have been obtained. 

Other items that do not require legislative/government affairs action but are administrative in nature are 

listed below.  We will need to keep our legislators informed on progress of these items so that they can 

step in when/if needed to assist in keeping them on the timeline required to support the project schedule. 

Permitting - Ongoing consultation with state agencies to secure required state permits to advance the 

project. 

Public Outreach - Coordinate with appropriate state agencies on any public outreach activities 

associated with a recirculated EIR. Reestablish AB 52 engagement with tribes and re-engage in 

consultation. 

 

 

 





 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 2.2 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Negotiation Approach - Permits and Operating Agreements  

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Spesert  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Approve the Authori ty’s  negotiat ion approach for  permits and operating 

agreements .   

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

The work plan being executed over the next 18 months includes negotiat ion of  

permit and operating agreement terms with state and federal  agencies.  The 

organizational  assessment identi f ied the need for  the Authori ty  to establ i sh an 

understanding of i t s  process for managing these important discussions  to ensure 

continued pol icy level  overs ight  and outcomes the Reservoir  Committee and 

Authori ty Board support.  The attached negotiation approach , i f  approved, would 

be fol lowed in the negotiat ion of al l  permits and operating agreements for the 

Authori ty .  

 

The Reservoir  Committee and Authori ty Board would maintain pol icy level  

overs ight of the negotiat ions under the proposed approach. However, a s ingle 

lead negotiator would be empowered to manage the negotiat ing and would 

provide progress updates .  The pol icy  direction of  the Reservoir  Committee and 

Authori ty Board defines the parameters or  pr inciples that set “what” the lead 

negotiator  must accompli sh  in the negotiat ions . The lead negotiator i s  

empowered to determine “how”  the pol icy di rection  i s achieved in  permits  and 

agreements .  When the lead negotiator  i s  satis f ied the outcomes of  negotiat ion  

have achieved the pol icy di rection , a proposed agreement would be brought 

for Reservoir  Committee and Authori ty Board approval .    

 

Should Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board members wish to be involved in 

the negotiat ions ,  they can be under the proposed approach.  The proposed 

approach al lows for  a negotiat ing team support ing the lead negotiator that can 

be made up of Reservoi r  Committee and/or Authori ty Board members as advisors  

on pol icy concerns.  But the involvement of  Reservoir  Committee and/or Authori ty 

Board members does not overr ide the authori ty  of  the lead negotiator  who 

remains accountable to the enti re Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board.  

 

The proposed approach can be adjusted for special  ci rcumstances.  For example, 

operating agreements involving  the State or Federal  projects  may require 

coordination with Reservoir  Committee and/or Authori ty Board members that 

contract  wi th these enti t ies  whi le also serving the interest s of  al l  part icipating 

members .  Any coordination activi t ies would be discussed with  al l  Reservoir  

Committee and Authori ty  Board members and they could direct a s l ightly  

different arrangement in  these cases should they feel  i t  i s  necessary .  

    

 



 Page 2  of  2  

 

Prior  Action:  

 

The proposed approach has been reviewed by the Coordinating Committees of  

the Reservoir  Committee and Authori ty  Board,  the Engineering and Operations 

Workgroup and the Environmental Planning and Permitt ing Workgroup.  Input 

received has been incorporated in to the proposed approach.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

 

None.  

 

Staf f Contact :  

 

Jer ry Brown/Al i  Forsythe 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A:  Draft,  Proposed Approach to Permit  and Agreement Negotiations 

Environmental  Planning, Permitt ing and Operations  

 



1 
CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

PRELIMINARY DRAFT DOCUMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 

Approach to Permit and Agreement Negotiations 

Environmental Planning, Permitting and Operations 

 

 

This document provides the approach to be used by the Executive Director for 

permit and agreement negotiations for those permits and agreements that are 

needed for the Sites Project and that fall within the environmental planning, 

permitting, and operations services areas.   

 

• Lead Negotiator – The Executive Director will serve as the lead negotiator on 

permits and agreements for the environmental planning, permitting, and 

operations services areas, unless another person is identified as the lead by 

the Executive Director. The Lead Negotiator is responsible to achieve 

negotiated terms in accordance with the principles/parameters of the 

Reservoir Committee and Authority Board. 

 

• Work Group – The Lead Negotiator will consult with the appropriate Reservoir 

Committee Work Group on technical analysis, alternatives evaluation, and 

advising Work Group members on constraints, conflicts, and limitations.  

Communications with the Lead Negotiator are to be kept strictly confidential 

and disclosed only to the appropriate Work Group members that are part of 

the negotiation team, the Lead Negotiator, counsel, the Reservoir 

Committee, and the Authority Board.   

 

• Negotiation Team – The appropriate Reservoir Committee Work Group chair 

may assign a small subset of Reservoir Committee or Authority Board members 

(2-4) to participate in negotiations with the Lead Negotiator.   

 

o Guidelines on participation: 

▪ The Work Group chair selects the Negotiation Team to achieve 

balanced representation of interests (e.g. NOD/SOD, Urban, Ag, 

CVP/SWC) and considers other attributes of members. 

▪ The Lead Negotiator is the Authority’s decision maker in the 

negotiations and must be present at all discussions with the agency. 

▪ The Negotiation Team is to strictly provide policy counsel to the Lead 

Negotiator and has no authority to negotiate on behalf of Sites. 

▪ The Negotiation Team is there to represent the best interest of the Sites 

Project and all of the Sites members (Reservoir Committee and 

Authority Board); not for personal or specific agency or regional 

interest, recognizing that their personal or specific agency interest 

helps and informs key components of the discussions. 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 2.2 Attachment A 



2 
CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

PRELIMINARY DRAFT DOCUMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 

▪ An executive level relationship should be fostered between Reservoir 

Committee and Authority Board members and agency political 

appointees as this can assist in but is not a substitute for the 

negotiations approach.   

▪ Communications among the Negotiation Team and with the Lead 

Negotiator are to be kept strictly confidential and disclosed only to the 

Negotiation Team, the Lead Negotiator, counsel, the Reservoir 

Committee, and the Authority Board. 

 

• Reservoir Committee – The Lead Negotiator, working with the Negotiation 

Team, coordination with counsel, will recommend key negotiation 

principles/parameters for the Reservoir Committee. The Reservoir Committee 

will review, modify and recommend approval of the key negotiation 

principles/parameters to the Authority Board.   

 

• Authority Board – The Authority Board will review, modify and approve the key 

negotiation principles/parameters that the Lead Negotiator will use to 

negotiate agreements in principle with the respective agency.  If conflicts 

exist between the Reservoir Committee and Authority Board, the Lead 

Negotiator will be responsible to resolve those conflicts and, in coordination  

with counsel, resubmit the key principles/parameters to the Reservoir 

Committee and Authority Board for review, modification, and approval.   

 

• Final Agreement – When the Lead Negotiator has determined that the key 

negotiation principles/parameters have been met, the Lead Negotiator, in 

coordination with counsel, will prepare the final agreement and present to 

the Reservoir Committee how the Final Agreement complies with the key 

negotiation principles/parameters.  The Reservoir Committee will consider 

and deliberate accepting that the Final Agreement complies with the key 

negotiation principles/parameters.  The Reservoir Committee will consider 

recommending approval / signature of the Final Agreement to the Authority 

Board.  The Authority Board will consider approval / signature of the Final 

Agreement after recommendation by the Reservoir Committee.   

 

• There will be no disclosure of confidential information by any Reservoir 

Committee or Authority Board participant outside of closed session. All 

Authority staff, consultants, and members of the Negotiating Team shall 

maintain the confidentiality of this information within the Authority.  

 

For clarification: 

• Parameter is a dollar amount.  



3 
CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

PRELIMINARY DRAFT DOCUMENT FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY 

• Principles of negotiation are terms and conditions of agreement. 

 

This negotiation approach would apply to:  

• All permits and approvals listed in Table C1-2 in the April 2020 Value 

Planning Report 

• Coordinated Operations Plans with the Department of Water Resources 

and Bureau of Reclamation 

• Use of Facilities Agreements with Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority, Glenn-

Colusa Irrigation District and operating entities in the Colusa Basin Drain 

• Contract with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for Prop 1 WSIP 

Environmental Benefits 

• Final Funding Agreement for Prop 1 WSIP with the California Water 

Commission 

 





 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.1 2020 June 18  

Subject :  Preliminary Participation Levels  

 

Status: Dra f t  Preparer: Robine t te  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Sta f f  Repor t  QA/QC: Brown Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: Informat iona l  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #: 12.221 

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  3 
 

Requested Action :  

 

Receive status update on prel iminary part icipation levels ,  outreach efforts  

related to maintain ing project subscr ipt ion in Second Amendment to  2019 

Reservoi r  Project Agreement (Amendment 2)  and the process of rebalancing 

part icipation.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background:  

 

Prel iminary Part icipation Levels :  

Soft cal l  resul ts have been updated and are included in Attachment A.  In  

summary:  

•  All  part icipants have responded and provided staff- recommended 

part icipation levels.  Based on these resul ts ,  ful l  subscr ipt ion can be 

achieved.  

•  Based on projected, reduced part icipation f rom Sacramento Val ley ,  

approximately  13,000 AF may be avai lable.   The Reservoir  Committee and 

Authori ty Board in May 2020 requested that outreach be conducted to try  

to achieve the 25% goal  for  Sac Val ley part icipation .  

• Outside of  the Sacramento Val ley,  current part icipants identi f ied interest 

in 5,000 AF and pr ior  part icipants expressed interest in  10,000 AF of  

addit ional capacity ,  i f  avai lable.  
 

 

 

Outreach and Rebalancing:  

 

Staff has in i t iated outreach to exi st ing  and pr ior part icipants in the Sacramento 

Val ley to determine interest  in addit ional  capacity .  Outreach to potential  new 

Sac Val ley part icipants would occur later.   Thi s  i s  consi stent with the approved 

pr ior i ty system:  

 

1.  The goal i s  total  Sac Val ley part icipation of ~25%. Pr ior i ty  i s  given to 

current, pr ior and new Sac Val ley part icipants in  that or der.  

2.  Exist ing Reservoi r  Committee part icipating members (with sub -pr ior i t ies by 

senior i ty)  

3.  Prior  Reservoi r  Committee part icipat ing members (wi th sub -pr ior i t ies  by exi t  

date)  

4.  Nonpart icipants .  Pr ior i ty for  new part icipants outs ide of Sac Val ley.  

 

  



   

 

 Page 2  of  3  

The process for a part icipant securing a posi t ion in the part icipation queue  

involves the fol lowing steps:  

•  Part icipants submit a letter of intent for  new or  increased part icipation 

pr ior to September 10, 2020 to secure a posit ion in  the queue. The letter 

should acknowledge the potential  f inancial  commitment.  Attachment B 

shows the remaining contr ibuted credit  that part icipants can apply to pr ior  

part icipant payments .  

•  Staff pr ior i t i zes requests  based on the approved rebalancing pr ior i ty  

system.  

•  At the September meetings, the Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board 

direct staff  to offer  capacity to part icipants in the queue .  

To date,  the responses have been mixed; some are considering i t  and others are 

not interested. More t ime i s needed for  consideration and decis ion.  As a 

reminder, new and returning part icipants must  be approved for  admiss ion 

according to Section 10 of the Part icipation Agreement, which includes a 75% 

weighted approval  at the Reservoir  Committee and 75% of Authori ty Board 

director  approval  as wel l  as  other  requirements .  

 

Schedule:  

 

The fol lowing i tems wi l l  be considered at the Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty  

Board at their  month ly meetings:  

•  July: Outreach update.  

•  August:  Outreach update.  

•  September: F inal  part icipation levels  for  current  members  (executed 

agreements) ,  approval of part icipation queue, vote to onboard new 

part icipants.  

•  October:  F inal  part icipation levels  for  new members (executed 

agreements),  approval of the f inal  Exhibi t  A, invoices sent for payment .  

 

Cash Call  T iming:  

 

The proposed cash cal l  schedule is :  

•  $60/AF due Nov 1, 2020.  

•  Up to $40/AF due Apr 1, 2021.  

Recal l  that payment plan a lternatives were discussed in the May meetings.  Staff 

was asked to consider an al ternative payment plan for Colusa County based on 

thei r  unique s i tuation. The al ternate payment plan proposed by the County was 

analyzed by the Project team and was determined to meet the spir i t  and intent 

of  Amendment  2.  The Project team determined that i t  i s  prudent and reasonable 

to accept the al ternate payment plan and ma de a f inding of equivalency for 

the reasons outl ined in the attached letter which was sent on June 5, 2020 

(Attachment C).   

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

May 21, 2020: The Reservoi r  Committee accepted Exhibi t  B (2020 and 2021 

budget) to the Second Amendment to 2019 Reservoir  Project Agreement and 

directed staff to begin outreach to potent ial  part icipants based on the proposed 

pr ior i ty  system to explore interest in  Si tes capacity , i f  avai lable.   



   

 

 Page 3  of  3  

 

May 5, 2020: At a Reservoir  Committee workshop, staff provided information on  

changes to the cash cal l  p rocess and schedule in  l ight of  potential  economic 

impacts of  the COVID-19 natural  disaster  on part icipa ting member agencies.  A 

two-step cash cal l  process including a “Soft Cal l”  and a “Hard Cal l”  wi l l  be used 

to better plan for changes in part icipatio n. The due date of the f i r st  cash cal l  of 

$60/AF wi l l  be moved two months  out to November 1,  2020. The due date of  the 

second cash cal l  wi l l  be moved two months  out to Apri l  1 ,  2021 and wi l l  be up to 

$40/AF.  The Amendment 2  work wi l l  st i l l  begin on September 1, 2020.  

Apri l  17,  2020:  The Reservoir  Committee approved the Amendment 2 Work Plan 

for the purposes of  planning cash cal ls for part icipants  total ing $100/AF, 

producing a draft  budget exhibit  to the part icipation agreement,  and 

developing consul tant task orders.  

March 30,  2020:  At a joint workshop, staff  provided  information that included a 

process overview of task order development ; an updated project schedule ; cash 

f lows for Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board ; and prel iminary task budgets 

including assigned resources .   

March 19, 2020: Staff provided information on the goals,  schedule, cash f low, 

and prel iminary budget al location by subject assuming a cash cal l  of  $100/AF .  

Staff provided a prel iminary cash cal l  schedule of $60/AF due September 1, 2020 

and $40 due February  1,  2021.  

February 21, 2020:  Staff  provided information on three possible revenue scenarios 

and a task l i st  for Amendment 2 ( September 1, 2020 and ending December 31,  

2021) . Staff received di rection to continue to develop the $100/AF revenue 

scenario.  

January 17, 2020 : Staff  provided information regarding the proposed process for  

developing a work plan.  This  work plan proposes to focus on improving certainty 

related to project operations,  permitt ing, and affordabi l i ty ,  and to meeting the 

January 1, 2022 Prop 1 (WSIP) mi lestone to remain el igible to receive funding.  

Fiscal  Impact/Funding Source:  
 
The total  cash cal l  remains unchanged f rom the approved Amendment 2 work 

plan in the total  amount of  $100/ AF. With the Amendment  1B carryover funds i t  

may be possible to reduce the total  cash cal l .  However,  Staff proposes to keep 

the f i r s t  cal l  at  $60/AF and reassess the second cal l  currently projected at $40/ AF 

midway through the Amendment 2  work. At that t ime, any adjustments to the 

second cal l  can be considered based on the then current projections. 

Part icipating members can consider the second cal l  to be an “up to” amount 

s ince the Amendment 1B carryover represents p reviously unant icipated funds for 

the Amendment 2 work plan.  

Staf f Contact:  

Jerry Brown 

Attachments :  

Attachment A –  Prel iminary Amendment 2 Part icipation Table . 

Attachment B –  Part icipant Contr ibuted Credit Balance . 

Attachment C –  Colusa County Payment Proposal Letter .  



Preliminary Amendment 2 Participation Table

Reservoir Committee
Based on preliminary soft call survey results as of 3pm Wednesday, 6/3/2020

Working Draft, Subject to Change

Participant

Phase 2 (2019) 

Participation 

Level (Ref, AF)

Participation Level 

(AF) Staff 

Recommendation Variance (AF)

Participation 

Increase 

Interest (AF)

Antelope Valley East Kern WA 500  500 0

Carter Mutual Water Company 300 300 0

City of American Canyon 4,000 4,000 0

Coachella Valley Water District 10,000 10,000 0

Colusa County 10,000 10,000 0

Colusa County WD** 11,975 11,000 -975 Possibly

Cortina WD 450  450 0

Davis Water District 2,000 2,000 0

Dunnigan WD 2,717 2,717 0

Desert WA 6,500  6,500 0

Glenn Colusa Irrigation District 5,000 5,000 0

LaGrande water district 1,000 1,000 0

Metropolitan Water District of 

Southern California

50,000 50,000 0

RD-108 4,000 4,000 0

San Bernardino Valley Municipal 

Water District

21,400 21,400 0

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 14,000 14,000 0

Santa Clara Valley WD 16,000  16,000 0

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 5,000 5,000 0 5,000

Westside W.D.** 15,000 2,000 -13,000

Zone 7 Water Agency 10,000 10,000 0

Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD 3,050 3,050 0

Pacific Resources MWC* 0 0 0 10,000

Total 192,392 178,417 -13,975 15,000

*Phase 1 participant, no survey response received. Interest expressed by a responding Phase 2 participant.

**Indicated possibility for higher participation, lower projected participation level shown

Page 1 of 1

MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 3.1 Attachment A



MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 3.1 Attachment B





MKivett
Text Box
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,Agenda Item 3.1 Attachment C





 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.2 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Final Federal Feasibil ity  

 

Status: Draft  Preparer: Brown  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #: 12.221 -2  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Receive status update on draft 2020 Final  Federal  Feasibi l i ty  Report.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background  

 

The approved 2020-2021 Si tes Federal  Government Affai rs  Pr ior i t ies  includes 

completion of the Final  Federal  Feasib i l i ty  Report  (2020 FFFR) to qual i fy for  federal  

funding and serve as a basi s for the State’s feasibi l i ty analysi s required for WSIP 

funding.  The draft 2020 FFFR has been drafted and i s routing through the ~6-

month review process.   

 

The draft 2020 FFFR determines the Si tes project to be feasible and there i s federal  

interest  for investment.  Potential  benefi ts  include CVP operat ional  f lexibi l i ty for  

north ( including the American River watershed) and south of del ta,  new suppl ies 

for  incremental  level  4 refuges, and improvements for  migrating f i sh in  north of  

del ta r ivers  and streams.  Assuming this  determination  remains,  Si tes would be 

qual i f ied to receive a port ion of WIIN Act construction funds  which under 

beneficiary pays would requi re operating and storage capacity  obl igations  that 

would be covered under future agreements .  Conservatively ,  the VP7 plan of 

f inance does not include WIIN funds but could accommodate federal  

part icipation should an agreement be reached .  

 

There are fai r ly  s ignif icant dif ferences between the draft  2020 FFFR and VP7 ( the 

Authori ty’s preferred alternative) .  The 1.5MAF reservoi r  s ize in VP7 i s not 

specif ical ly analyzed and the Delevan Pipel ine i s not el iminated. The range of 

reservoir  s i zes encompasses the 1.5MAF in VP7 and the report indicates that other  

conveyance mechanisms would be feasible.  I t  was not possib le to address these 

discrepancies and st i l l  meet WIIN Act deadl ines.  The Authori ty  i s  preparing 

proactive communications on these i ssues.  The draft  2020 FFFR commits  to a post 

report analysis  in spr ing 2021 to coincide with the Authori ty’s engineering  

advancement  of  VP7. Feasibi l i ty  and federal  interest are not expected to change 

material ly .    

 

The draft 2020 FFFR i s  support ive of  meeting the State’s WSIP feasibi l i ty  

requirements. The project i s  found to feasible in  al l  areas of analysi s ;  economic,  

f inancial ,  technical  and environmental .  The State ’s  requi rements al ign with these 

same areas,  al though the State determination wi l l  be looking to confi rm i ts  

investment in  the project which i s di fferent than potential  federal  investment . A 

benefit  cost rat io of 1.1 i s  determined using the r igorous federal  standards.  A BCR 

must exceed 1.0 to qual i fy  for federal  investment and the many factors  are 

considered among the storage projects competing for WIIN Act funds.  

 



 

 Page 2  of  2  

The draft 2020 FFFR  puts  Si tes  on track to meet WI IN deadl ines  and qual i fy for 

federal  funding. Two key WIIN cr i ter ia are a determinat ion of feasibi l i ty  by 

December 2020, and init iat ion of construction by 2022 , al though what i t  means 

to be in construction has not yet been specif ied.  The draft 2020 FFFR i s going 

through pol icy review currently  and wi l l  be sent to Washington DC in July  where 

i t  wi l l  undergo numerous reviews including by OMB and f inal ly reaching the 

Secretary of  Inter ior  who must submit  the f inal  determination to Congress.  

Authori ty Staff  i s  on point for keeping our delegation informed and wi l l  work  

cooperatively  and expedit iously  to address quest ions or  concerns that ar i se 

through the review process. Th e Authori ty delegation wi l l  keep abreast of t he 

report as wel l .  Any s igni f icant updates wi l l  be brought back to the R eservoi r  

Committee and Authori ty Board.  

 

Prior  Reservoir  Commit tee Action:  

 

Apri l  2020 –  The organizational assessment  response matr ix identi f ied two i tems 

being addressed by this report  –  1)  Create a strategy to have Reclamation to the 

table to descr ibe what the local investment wi l l  do for their  contracts.  2) Establ i sh 

a strategy to get state and federal  agencies to be storage investors .  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

 

Federal  funds have paid 100% of the cost  of  the draft 2020 FFFR.  A port ion of  the 

2019 $6M Appropriat ion  to the Si tes project wi l l  pay the remaining costs  plus the 

cost  of the post  report analysis .  The federal  expenditures count as non-State 

match toward WSIP early  funding.   

 

Staf f Contact :  

 

Jer ry Brown 

 

At tachments :  

 

None.  



 
Top ic :  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.3 2020 June 18 

Subject:  Proposed Objectives and Alternatives for the Revised 
EIR/EIS 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Al i  Fo rsy the  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Si tes  Staf f  Repor t  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: Informat iona l  
Authority 

Agent: Jer ry Brown  Ref/File #:  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 
 

Requested Action :   

 

Review and comment on the objectives and al ternatives for the Revised 

Environmental  Impact Report /  Envi ronmental  Impact Statement  (E IR/EIS)  to focus 

efforts in developing a more complete project descr ipt ion on schedule .  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background :  

 

Staff has begun work on preparation of the revised and reci rculated Draft E IR 

(Revised EIR).   As part of thi s effort ,  the project objectives and action alternatives 

are being revised based on the Value Planning Report  for  the Revised EIR/EIS  as 

descr ibed in more detai l  below and attached .   

 

I t  i s  important that the Reservoir  Committee and Autho ri ty  Board review and 

comment on these recommended revis ions at thi s early stage so staff and the 

consul tant team can focus our  efforts  on development of more complete 

descr ipt ions of these alternatives  for  the Revised EIR/EIS,  permitt ing effort,  and 

feasibi l i ty  design currently  underway .   Staff anticipates returning to the Reservoir  

Committee and Authori ty Board in September with the Revised EIR/EIS  project 

descr ipt ion , including any changes to the objectives based on in i t ial  analysi s,  a 

more complete descr ipt ion of  the action al ternatives,  along with a 

recommendation for a Preferred Project.  Staff wi l l  be seeking Reservoir  

Committee and Authori ty Board approval of thi s Revised EIR/E IS project 

descr ipt ion and the recommended Prefer red Project in September.   

 

Section 15124(b) of  the Cal i fornia Envi ronmental  Qual i ty Act (CEQA) Guidel ines 

requires that a project descr ipt ion contain a clear statement of  the project 

objectives including the underly ing purpose of the project.   Revis ions to the 

Project objectives are needed f rom those contained in the 2017 Draft E IR/EIS to :  

(1) better  ref lect the goals of the Reservoi r  Committee and Authori ty Board as 

ref lected in the Value Planning Report  along with Si tes Project messaging and 

informational mater ials  adopted by the Authori ty Board in Apri l  2020; and (2)  add 

addit ional  clar i ty  and specif icity  on what the Project i s  focused on achieving to 

improve understanding of the foundational components that lead to formulation 

of  Project al ternatives.   The revised object ives are being reviewed by the Ad Hoc 

Environmental Planning and Permitt ing Work Group at their  June 18 meeting and 

the outcome of thi s  review, including any changes wi l l  be reported at the 

Reservoi r  Committee meeting.    

 

The CEQA Guidel ines require that an EIR analyze a reasonable range of  

alternatives to the project which would feasibly attain most of the basic 

objectives of  the project but would avoid or substantial ly lessen any of  the 

s igni f icant effects of  the project.   Staff i s  recommending revis ions to the Project 



 Page 2  of  2  

action al ternatives f rom those contained in the 2017 Draft  E IR/EIS to better  al ign 

with the Value Planning Report and the al ternatives contained therein.   Two 

action al ternatives are being recommended that combine components of  VP5, 

VP6,  and VP7 from the Value Planning Report to s impl i fy  the EIR and streamline 

i ts preparation and review by the publ ic.  The recommended revised action 

alternatives are being reviewed by the Ad Hoc Envi ronmental  Planning and 

Permitt ing Work Group at their  June 18 meeting and the outcome of this  review, 

including any changes wi l l  be reported at the Reservoir  Committee meeting.    

 

The recommended revis ions to the project objectives and the action al ternatives  

are within the scope al lowed by  CEQA to complete a Revised EIR and do not  

tr igger any new process.  Staff i s  working with Legal  Counsel  on the 

recommended revis ions and Legal Counsel  wi l l  continue to be involved in the 

development of the project descr ipt ion and Revised EIR.  

 

Staff i s  coordinat ing the Revised EIR wi th s imi lar changes Reclamation i s or wi l l  

be making to the EIS  document .    

 

Prior  Action:  

 

Apri l  2020 Board Meeting -  The Authori ty  Board approved the Sites Project Value 

Planning Al ternatives Appraisa l  Report (Value Planning Report)  and the 

recommendations contained in  that Report.   The Value Planning Report  included 

substantial  changes in the recommended Project,  VP7,  as  compared to 

Al ternative D in the 2017 Draft E IR/EIS.   At the same meeting, the Authori ty Board 

directed staff to begin preparation of a Revised EIR to analyze the environmental 

effects of  the options identi f ied in the Value Planning Report.     

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source:  

 

Development of  the recommended project objectives and action al ternatives i s  

within the Amendment 1B work plan currently  and suff icient funds are avai lable 

to complete the project descr ipt ion.  Completing the Revised EIR i s  part  of  the 

Amendment 2 work plan  

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Al i  Forsythe 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A -  Recommended Revised E IR Objectives .  

Attachment B -  Recommended Revised E IR/EIS Al ternatives .  



Draft – For Discussion Purposes Only – Predecisional Working Document 1 
 

 

Sites Reservoir Project 

Preliminary Revised CEQA Objectives 

June 12, 2020  

• Improve agricultural, municipal, and environmental water supply reliability 

in a cost-effective manner for Project Participants; 

• Improve cold water pool management in Shasta Reservoir through 

coordination and exchanges with Reclamation to benefit anadromous fish; 

• Enhance the Delta ecosystem by providing water to convey food resources 

from the floodplain to the Delta thereby improving the food chain and 

quality of the Delta’s estuarine habitat for the benefit of pelagic fishes1  in 

the north Delta (e.g. Cache Slough);  

• Provide improvements in state-wide water supply reliability to enhance 

opportunities for fish protection, habitat management, and other 

environmental needs; and 

• Provide local and regional amenities, including developing recreational 

facilities, reducing local flood damage, and maintaining community 

connectivity through roadway modifications. 

  

 
1 Pelagic fish are species that spend most of their life swimming in the water column, 

having little contact or dependency with the bottom. 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 3.3 Attachment A 



 

Draft – For Discussion Purposes Only – Predecisional Working Document 1 
 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 3.3 Attachment B 

Sites Reservoir Project 
Preliminary Revised Draft EIR/EIS Alternatives 

June 12, 2020 
 

Facilities/Operations 
Action Alternative 1  

(Derived from VP7) 

Action Alternative 2 

(Includes Parts of VP5 and VP6)  

Diversion/Reservoir Infrastructure Details 

Reservoir Size 1.5 MAF 1.3 MAF 

Dams [Scaled to the size of 
the reservoir] 

Two main dams (Golden Gate and 
Sites) and 8 or 9 saddle dams (to be 
determined in design)  

Two main dams and 7 saddle dams  

Spillway 
One spillway, design and location to 
be determined 

Similar to Alternative 1* 

Funks Reservoir and Funks 
Pumping Generating Plant 

Pumping from the existing Funks 
Reservoir to Sites Reservoir through 
new Funks Pumping and Generating 
Plant and new Funks pipeline; 
operation will be modified and Funks 
Reservoir may be dredged.  Footprint 
as described in Value Planning 
Report. 

Similar to Alternative 1 

Terminal Regulating 
Reservoir (TRR); TRR 
Pumping Generating Plant; 
TRR Pipeline 

Pumping from the GCID Main Canal 
to Sites Reservoir requires 
construction of the TRR facilities; 
footprint as described in Value 
Planning Report  

Same as Alternative 1 

Holthouse 
Reservoir/Fletcher 

Eliminated facilities from 2017 Draft 
EIR/EIS and pumpback generation 

Same as Alternative 1 

Hydropower 
Power generation incidental upon 
release 

Same as Alternative 1 

Diversion(s) 

Diversion from Sacramento River into 
exiting Tehama-Colusa Canal at Red 
Bluff and the existing GCID Main 
Canal at Hamilton City 

 

Adding 2 pumps in existing bays at 
the plant at Red Bluff 

Same as Alternative 1 

Emergency Release Flow  
[Function of the size of the 
reservoir] 

 
 
 
 

1. Releases into Funks and Stone 
Corral creeks; and  

2. Emergency outflow works 
pipeline and structure to release 
north to Hunters Creek 
Watershed 

Similar to Alternative 1*  



 

Draft – For Discussion Purposes Only – Predecisional Working Document 2 
 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 3.3 Attachment B 

Sites Reservoir Project 
Preliminary Revised Draft EIR/EIS Alternatives 

June 12, 2020 
 

Facilities/Operations 
Action Alternative 1  

(Derived from VP7) 

Action Alternative 2 

(Includes Parts of VP5 and VP6)  

Flood Control 
Flood damage reduction benefit for 
local watersheds from reservoir 
storage 

Same as Alternative 1 

Reservoir Management 
Reservoir Management Plan (To be 
developed)   

Same as Alternative 1 

Electrical Facilities 

 

Transmission Lines, Substations, 
Switchyards; Interconnection with 
WAPA or PG&E 

Same as Alternative 1 

Operations 

One Operational Criteria  

Option based on Value Planning 
Report Table 3.1 Scenario B but 
anticipated to be modified by future 
modeling efforts  

Same as Alternative 1 

Reclamation Involvement 

Two Options:   

1. Funding Partner 

2. Operational Exchanges 

a. Within Year Exchanges 

b. Real-time Exchanges 

Same as Alternative 1 

Bypass Releases 

Bypass Releases into Funks 
Creek and Stone Corral 
Creek 

Develop specific bypass criteria to 
protect downstream water right 
holders and ecological function 

Same as Alternative 1 

Conveyance Release  

Dunnigan Release 
Release 1,000 cfs into new pipeline to 
Colusa Basin Drain  

Release into new pipeline to 
Sacramento River, partial release 
into the Colusa Basin Drain to fulfill 
the Proposition 1 needs 

Recreation 

Facilities Consistent with 
WISP Application 

Two primary areas with 
infrastructure:  

1. Peninsula Hills Area 
2. Stone Corral Creek 

One day-use boat ramp w/parking 
located on the west side of the 
reservoir and south of the bridge 

Same as Alternative 1 



 

Draft – For Discussion Purposes Only – Predecisional Working Document 3 
 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 3.3 Attachment B 

Sites Reservoir Project 
Preliminary Revised Draft EIR/EIS Alternatives 

June 12, 2020 
 

Facilities/Operations 
Action Alternative 1  

(Derived from VP7) 

Action Alternative 2 

(Includes Parts of VP5 and VP6)  

Transportation/Circulation  

Provide Route to West Side 
of Reservoir 

Bridge and road to residents at the 
south end of reservoir (does not go 
to Lodoga) 

Road to south residents continues 
to Lodoga; no bridge  

Other Maintenance and 
Access Roads  

Sites Reservoir Road Modifications 
Plan – In development 

Similar to Alternative 1* 

* May have minor differences due to reservoir size 



 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.4 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Approach for Discussions with the California Department of 

Water Resources 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Forsythe  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18 

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  2 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Review and comment on the approach for discussions wi th the Cal i fornia 

Department of Water Resources (DWR) on a Si tes Coordinated Operations 

Agreement (Si tes COA).   

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Staff i s  reini t iat ing technical  di scussions with DWR regarding a Sites COA. The Si tes 

COA i s expected to address the fol lowing key i tems:  

1.  Coordination of Si tes water  del iver ies  with DWR’s operation of the State 

Water Project.   

2.  Sites water  accounting in  the context of  the Coordinated Operations 

Agreement for the Central  Val ley Project (CVP) and State Water Project 

(SWP).   

3.  Conveyance and operational  losses.   

4.  Exchanges and t ransfers f rom Si tes -part icipants to non-Sites SWP 

contractors .   

5.  Water r ights and point of del ivery  considerations.  

 

Key i tems may be modif ied, and addit ional i tems may be added as discuss ions 

progress.   

 

Discussions have been technical in nature to date, focusing on technical 

analyses that would benefit  both Si tes and DWR in better  understanding the key 

i tems above. Eventual ly,  the discussions wi l l  involve negot iat ions  of  agreement 

terms.  

 

Staff and DWR team members have developed the attached schedule of key 

activi t ies .  Pr inciples of agreement  on the key i tems identi f ied above are 

scheduled for  complet ion in  June 2021.  Completion of  a ful l  agreement would 

progress after the pr inciples of agreement , but execution may need to wait unti l  

the Project Cal i fornia Envi ronmental Qual i ty Act process i s  completed in spr ing 

2022.   The schedule identi f ies key points for check - ins with DWR’s Director and 

Sites leadership to ensure that activi t ies are progressing , and issues are being 

addressed in a t imely manner.   

 

Staff has been and wi l l  continue coordinating our efforts  on a COA with the Si tes 

part icipants that are also SWP contractors.   There are several  SWP contract 

matters that wi l l  need to be resolved between thi s  group and DWR concurrent 



 Page 2  of  2  

with the development of  the Si tes COA. WE do not anticipate any confl icts,  but 

I t  i s  important that the RC members be kept appri sed of these s ide by s ide and 

ongoing discussions.    

 

Prior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

 

The technical  work  and negotiat ions efforts are included in the Amendment 1B 

and 2 work plans.   

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Al i  Forsythe 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A -  Si tes / DWR Term Sheet Development Schedule .  



Sites Reservoir Project Schedule DWR/Sites Term Sheet Development Schedule

version date: May 15, 2020

(Jointly involve Ted Craddock and DWR Legal (David Sandino) as we go, no surprises) 
 

 

Milestone Date 

Meet with Sites/SWP ktrs after Reservoir 

Cmte to outline approach  

June 18, 2020 

Meet to Review Operations Options with 

DWR/ Sites team/Sites SWP ktrs 
- Project water (DWR has to own, 

operate, maintain an asset, can be a 

service contract) 
- Operational exchange (similar to 

arrangement with CVP) 

- Article 55 (lowest pumping priority) 

July 15, 2020 (date tdb) 

DWR Director Check-In Aug 2020 

Conduct Operations Analysis to prove: 

- Can water be delivered 
- No harm 
- SWP flexibility 

- Sites can be on Statement of charges 
(tbd – who performs modeling) 

Aug-Nov 2020 (4 months) 

DWR Director Check-in Nov 2020 

Determine final coordinated operations 
model results 

Nov 2020 

Establish initial term sheet reflecting final 

model results and initiate negotiation of 

commercial terms 

Dec 2020 

DWR Director Check-in Mar 2021 

Final COA term sheet complete  June 2021 
2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,

Agenda Item 3.4 Attachment A





 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.5 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Colusa Basin Drain & Dunnigan Pipeline Alignment  

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Luu  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #:  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Receive status update on the Colusa Basin Drain  (CBD) evaluation and Dunnigan 

Pipel ine (DP) al ignment review.  

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

The use of  the CBD and DP as the main conveyance for  releases to the 

Sacramento River i s  a new configuration of the project as a result of the Value 

Planning.   Good progress has been made on further evaluating  the feasibi l i ty of  

these project elements .    

 

The Dunnigan Pipel ine al ignment analysi s i s  progressing wel l .  No fatal  f laws have 

been identi f ied to date.  The consultant team is currently  ref in ing th e al ignment 

to reduce impacts to propert ies and landowner operations,  whi le minimizing 

envi ronmental  impacts to Bi rd Creek.  In i t ial  outreach and coordination have 

occurred with landowners and the land use authori t ies .   So far ,  there have been 

s igni f icant i ssues identi f ied f rom these groups.  

 

An important hydraul ic study of the CBD has been in i t iated. Thi s analysis  wi l l  

confi rm whether releases into the CBD are viable .  The team is  optimist ic that 

conveyance concerns and potential  impacts to adjacent propert ies can be 

avoided or  mit igated. We wi l l  be able to determine go/no -go on releases to the 

CBD by August 2020.  I f  use of  the CBD i s found to be infeasib le,  an al ternative  

extending the Dunnigan Pipel ine al ignment to the r iver st i l l  exis ts .  This extension 

wi l l  have addit ional envi ronmental and real estate impacts but is  considered a 

feasible al ternative.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  
 
None.  
 
F iscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

 

The feasibi l i ty analysis i s  being done within the Amendment 1B work plan.   

Adjustments to the work plan were necessary to accomplish the hydraul ic 

model ing which i s est imated to cost approximately  $39,000.  

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Henry Luu 

 

At tachments :  

 

None.  





 

 
Top ic:  Reservoir Committee Agenda Item 3.6 2020 June 18 

Subject :  Regulatory Agency Technical Working Group 

 

Status: F ina l  Preparer: Luu  Phase: 2 Version: A 

Purpose: Staf f  Report  QA/QC:  Date: 2020 June 18  

Caveat: In format ional  
Authority 

Agent: Brown Ref/File #: 10.700  

Notes:  Page: 1 o f  1 

 

Requested Action :  

 

Receive status update on the approach for Regulatory Agency Technical  

Working Group. 

 

Detai led Descr ipt ion/Background : 

 

Staff  have reinit iated efforts  on the development and submittal  of key permits  for  

the Si tes Project as ref lected in the Amendment 1B Work Plan. As part  of thi s  

effort ,  the team has developed an approach to faci l i tate regular communication 

and coordination  with state,  federal  and local  agencies with jur i sdict ion over al l  

or  port ions of the Project . The attached, Regulatory  Agency Technical  Work ing 

Groups Approach  document,  detai ls  this  effort .  Thi s approach is  al so in  response 

to Action 2.4 in  the November 2019 Organizational  Assessment.   The activi t ies of  

the regulatory  coordination wi l l  be reported to the Environmental Planning and 

Permitt ing Workgroup.  

 

Pr ior  Action:  

 

None.  

 

F iscal  Impact/Funding Source : 

 

Conducting regulatory  coordination is  wi thin the scope of  work for  the 

Amendment 1B and 2 work plan s.   

 

Staf f Contact:  

 

Al i  Forsythe 

 

At tachments :  

 

Attachment A -  Regulatory  Agency Technical Working Group s Approach. 



 

 
6/13/2020  1 of 2 

  

 

Regulatory Agency Technical 

Working Groups Approach 
 

The following two technical working groups will be established to facilitate regular 

communication and coordination with state, federal and local agencies during the permitting 

efforts for the Sites Reservoir Project. These groups are expected to be in place thru 

Amendment 2 efforts (e.g., the end of 2021) and likely into Phase 3 efforts (post 2021).  

Additional technical working groups may be added as permitting activities progress 

depending on need. It is important to note that these groups are not intended to replace or 

supersede focused discussions and meetings with specific agencies, but rather facilitate a 

common understanding and basis of Project-wide and Fisheries/Operations knowledge and 

dialogue. These would be staff and consultant run meetings.  Reservoir Committee and 

Authority Board members could attend to observe if desired.  Results of the meetings will be 

reported out to the appropriate Reservoir Committee and Authority Board workgroups.  

Group 1: Interagency General Update and Coordination Meetings 

• Purpose:  Quarterly meetings to efficiently update and coordinate with all and state, 

federal and local regulatory and/or partnering agencies. Items to be include in the 

meeting agenda would include general updates on project status, design efforts, status 

of permit development, status of working thru any key considerations that may affect 

all permits and upcoming items. Attendees would also be asked to update on permit 

processing status (if a permit application has been submitted and permit development 

is in process), update on any changes in their organizations, law or regulation that may 

affect Sites and identify any information needs or concerns they may have. Specific 

items, information requests or concerns would be identified, and a process developed 

for resolution with the relevant agencies and the Sites team.   

 

• Potential Attendees:  This meeting would be open to any agency that had an interest.  

Potential attendees would be broad and could include the following:  

o United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) 

o Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) 

o Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) 

o National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) 

o Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) 

o United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 

o United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) 

o Western Area Power Administration (WAPA) 

o California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 

o California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 

2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee, 

Agenda Item 3.6 Attachment A 



 

 
6/13/2020  2 of 2 

  

o California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 

o California Office of Historic Preservation - State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) 

o California State Water Resources Control Board 

o Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 

o Central Valley Flood Protection Board 

o County of Colusa, Planning 

o County of Yolo, Planning 

Group 2: Fishery and Operations Technical Meetings 

• Purpose:  Focused, as needed, fishery and operations meetings to review and discuss 

the modeling approach, analysis approach, operational criteria and the resulting 

effects to species of the Project.  These meetings are intended to stimulate collaboration 

and early input into the fisheries and operational components and analysis and are 

anticipated to include technical, detailed discussion of topics. 

 

• Potential Attendees:  Potential attendees could include the following:  

o United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) 

o Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) 

o National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) 

o California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 

o Additional agencies, depending on topics and authority 

 

 



2020 June 18 Reservoir Committee,  

  Agenda Item 4.2 Attachment A 

Status: Issued f or Us e 

Purpose: Informational 

Preparer: 

QA/QC: 

JB, JT, KMS, AF Phase: 2 Version: A 

Date: 2020 June 18 

Caveat: Subject to c h a n g e  Authority Agent: Jerry Brown Ref/File #: 1 0. 2 1 1 - 0 1 6. 0 0 0 

Notes:   Page: 1 of 2 

 

Topic: Sites Reservoir Project, Phase 2 

 
Subject:  Monthly Status Report          Report Period:      2020 May 

 

Monthly Status  Summary:  

The development of  the S i tes Project cont inues to make progress in  the cr i t ical  areas  

including the fol lowing act iv i t ies :  

 

WSIP  Funding:  

•  A s ix -agency let ter  was submitted to the CWC request ing cons iderat ion of  

modi f icat ions  to the Prop 1  WSIP  implementat ion in  l ight  of  COVID economic 

impacts .   Commiss ion Staff  wi l l  reach out to each project to explore opt ions for  

address ing cash f low concerns.  

 

WIIN Act  Funding:  

•  See “Coordinat ion with Reclamation” sect ion below.  

 

USDA Funding:   

•  No update.  

 

Engineer ing:  

•  In i t iated feas ib i l i ty  analys i s  and des ign of  project  a l ternat ives.  

•  Coordinated data needs to support  preparat ion of  the Pro ject Descr ipt ion.  

 

Coordinat ion with Reclamation:  

•  Cont inued to work c losely  wi th Reclamat ion to provide the in formation needed 

to enter  into a  F inancial  Ass i s tance Agreement  for  WI IN Act funding.  Discussed 

the potent ia l  scope for  $1 mi l l ion of  in -k ind work .  

•  Received and reviewed Reclamation’s  f inal  draf t  Feas ib i l i ty  Report .  Provided 

comments re lated to integrat ing the Feasib i l i ty  Study with the Value Planning 

Report  and recommended Project .   

•  Cont inued to work wi th Reclamation p lanning and envi ronmental  teams on the 

Nat ional  Envi ronmental  Pol icy Act  approach, conf i rming the preparat ion of  a 

Revi sed Envi ronmental  Impact Statement  (E IS) .   

 
Environmental  P lanning  and Permi t t ing :  

•  Cont inued development of  the project descr ipt ion for  use in  the Revised 

Envi ronmental  Impact Report  (E IR)  and the B iological  A ssessment .  

•  Cont inued to ref ine the E IR/E IS Work P lan submi tted by ICF  to ident i fy  technical  

work (envi ronmenta l ,  operat ions and engineer ing) that wi l l  be needed to 

support  the analys i s  performed for  the Revised Draft  E IR/E IS under Amendment 

2.   

•  Updating CEQA project object ives to support  a l ternat ives se lected for  Revised 



Monthly Status Report 2020 May Report Period: 
        

   Page: 2 of 2 

 

Draft  E IR/E IS analys i s .  

•  Produced memorandum on Place of  Use for  the Project ' s  water  r ight 

appl icat ion.    

•  Developed approach to permit  and agreement negot iat ions  for  Envi ronmental  

P lanning,  Permi tt ing and Operat ions .  

•  Developed approach for  Regulatory  Agency Technical  Work ing Group.  

•  Establ i shed data exchange, water  qual i ty  an d geotechnical  smal l  technical  

work ing groups to faci l i tate development of  those project  components  for  use 

in  the Revi sed E IR/E IS ,  B iological  Assessment  and S i tes  Feas ib i l i ty  Report .   

•  Cont inued technical  d i scuss ions and planning act iv i t ies  for  s tate and federal  

ESA and Clean Water  Act permit t ing .    

•  Conducted meet ing wi th CDFW Department Di rector  regarding the value 

planning and “r ights i zed” pro ject .   There wi l l  be fol low -up with CDFW staff  next  

month  to determine a coordinated schedule for  the permit t ing work.  

 
Operat ions :  

•  Developed negot iat ions approach for  work ing on operat ional  agreements wi th 

the Department  of  Water  Resources  and the Bureau of  Reclamation.   

•  Reviewed opt ions  for  the model ing basel ine and developed a technical  

memorandum out l in ing pros  and cons of  var ious  basel ines as  wel l  a 

recommendation for  rev iew wi th the Ad Hoc Operat ions  and Engineer ing 

Workgroup.  

•  Progressed the development  of  operat ions  cr i ter ia that  wi l l  be bui l t  into the 

models  for  use in  the  Revised E IR/E IS and B iological  Assessment .  Cr i ter ia in  

development include the model ing of  Shasta exchanges,  d ivers ion cr i te r ia,  

water  demand,  and coordinat ion with the State Water  Project.  

 

Stakeholder  Engagement ,  Publ ic  Outreach & Real  Es tate:  

•  Conducted a “v i r tual” Capitol  H i l l  Leg is lat ive Day to br ie f  federal  e lected 

off ic ia l s ,  legis lat ive staf f ,  and committee staf f  on the new “ r ights i zed” project  

and the project’s  near - term act iv i t ies .  

•  Cont inued engagement in  out reach ef for ts  wi th landowners,  local  communi ty  

members,  s tate and federal  e lected off ic ia l s ,  non-governmental  organizat ions  

and coal i t ions of  regional  and s tatewide organizat ions  to in t roduce the Value 

Planning Report  and the new “r ights i zed” project.   

•  Responded to landowner  requests  for  project information,  faci l i tated 

coordinat ion act iv i t ies  wi th  local  government  agencies  and organizat ions  and 

planned for  future landowner,  s takeholders  and general  publ ic outreach 

act iv i t ies  and events .  

 

Program Management & Adminis t rat ion:  

•  Developed Amendment 2 Task Order templates and prov ided guidance to 

serv ice area providers .  

•  Developed a two-step cash cal l  process  and presented pr ior i ty  system at 

Reservoi r  Commit tee and Author i ty  Board Meet i ngs.  


	00-01 Agenda
	01-01 Draft Minutes_May 21, 2020
	01-01A Roll Call_May 21, 2020
	01-01B Attendance_May 21, 2020
	01-02 Treasurers Report
	01-02A Treasurer's Report
	01-03 Payment of Claims
	01-03A Warrants Drawn Against
	01-03B Vendor Invoice Table
	01-03C Key Consultant Budget Status Report
	02-01 2020-2021 State Agency_Legislative activities
	02-01A DRAFT_StateGovernment Affairs Priorities_9June2020
	02-02 Negotiation Approach - Permits and Operating Agreements
	02-02A Negotiation Approach - Permits and Operating Agreements
	03-01 Preliminary Participation Levels
	03-01A Preliminary Amendment 2 Participation Table
	03-01B Participant Contributed Credit Balance
	03-01C Colusa County Payment Proposal Letter
	03-02 Final Federal Feasibility Report
	03-03A Proposed Objectives and Alternatives_Attachment A
	03-04 Work Plan Review  for DWR Ops Plan Term Sheet
	03-04A Work Plan Review for DWR Ops Plan Term Sheet
	03-05 Colusa Basin Drain & Dunnigan Pipeline Alignment
	03-06 Regulatory Agency Technical Working Group
	03-06A_Regulatory Agency Technical Working Group
	04-02A Monthly Status Report

